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On the cover and this page: Installation of
L= Stone’s Main Pass Block 287 “A” Platform,
/ l which is designed to gather and route
| production from the five “Presidents
Q , N Prospects” discoveries to Stone's Main Pass
# Block 288 “A” Platform (visible at the top of
e the cover photo). Production began flowing
= from this new platform in December 2003.




2003 Highlights

* Drilling success rate of 85% on 44 producers of 52 wells drilled,
including 63% success on exploratory wells drilled below 15,000 feet.

* Total proved reserves grew 9% to 816 Bcfe, replacing 167% of our pro-

duction. Record reserve additions from drilling of approximately 140 Bcfe.

* Reduced finding costs through drilling success and strategic acquisitions.

* Generated record levels of cash flow and net income from record oil and
natural gas revenue of $508.3 million.

* Enhanced financial flexibility through the redemption of our $100 million
8%% Senior Subordinate Notes. Lowered debt level by $61 million.

* Recognized by the Minerals Management Service as one of five 2003
SAFE Award Finalists for “High Activity Operators” in the Gulf of Mexico.

* Established a technical team to evaluate opportunities in the deep water
of the Gulf of Mexico.
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Operational & Financial Performance

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

PRODUCTION

Oit (MBbls) 5,727 6,237 4,023 4,449 4,324

Gas (MMcf) 62,536 67,027 68,236 72,239 65,5613

Qil and Gas (MMcfe) 96,898 104,449 92,374 98,933 91,457
AVERAGE SALES PRICES ™

Oil (per Bbl) 3041 S 25.00 S 2562 S 26.66 S 16.19

Gas (per Mcf) 5.34 3.31 4.29 3.64 2.27

Oil and Gas (per Mcfe) 5.25 3.61 4.28 3.86 2.39
ESTIMATED PROVED RESERVES

Qil (MBbls) 59,162 52,019 55,391 33,625 35,213

Gas (MMcf) 461,323 438,652 442,669 398,524 385,667

Oit and Gas (MMcfe) 816,295 750,766 775,015 600,274 596,945
Present Value of Estimatekd Future

Pre-Tax Net Cash Flows (in thousands)  $2,380,259 $1,784,761 $1,038,797 $2,941,790 S 830,606
(amqpnts in thousands, except per share datai _
Total Off & Gas Revenue $ 508,305 $ 377,495 $ 395499 S 381938 $ 218415
NetIneome (Loss) @ ‘ ~ 134,470 55,399 (71,375) - 126,457 37,066

Per Diluted Share @ 5.07 2.09 (2.73) 4.80 1.58
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 391,539 222,921 315,617 302,082 123,010
Oil and Gas Properties, net® 1,317,933 1,047,936 993,906 747,574 587,661
Total Assets @ 1,434,277 1,179,371 1,101,783 944,104 706,958
Long-Term Débt 370,000 431,000 426,000 148,000 134,000
Stockholders” Equity 710,277 577,488 530,025 587,677 452,870
Weighted Average Shares

26,546 26,494 26,111 26,335 23,416

Outstaﬁdinngiluted :

® includes the settlement of hedging contracts.

@ Includes a $237.7 million reduction in the carrying value of oil and gas properties during 2001.




Dear Fellow Shareholders,

s [ write this letter characterizing what Stone is about, 1

reflect on how we have progressed over the past decade.

Our goal has been to build on our capacity to imagine

and achieve success, and that goal has no finish line.
Today we have before us the largest opportunity set we have ever
encountered. While still a small company by many standards, we
believe that we are limited in growth potential only by our own
creativity and our ability to share
our vision and culture with like-
minded investors.

The year 2003 marked our
first decade as a publicly traded
company, and it is gratifying that
it was a year of marked accom-
plishments and success for Stone.
Highlights included an affirma-
tion of our focus in the Guif
Coast Basin where we made five
deep shelf exploratory discoveries,
each of which will lead to further
development and value extrac-
tion. We achieved a 63% success
rate in drilling these exploratory
tests. Our drilling program
achieved an overall success rate
of 85% with 44 completions in
52 tests. The program yielded a 167% reserve replacement ratio
and grew the Company reserve base by 9% to a current volume
of 816.3 billion cubic feet of natural gas equivalents. This
growth came principally through drilling our ideas rather than
buying reserves in a high price environment. We are proud of
these numbers.

In 2003, we generated record-setting revenue of $508.3 mil-
lion and reduced our debt by $61.0 million, resulting in a year-
end debt to book capitalization ratio of 34%. Independent of
commodity pricing that helped all energy companies, we grew
our proved reserves per share by 8% to 30.9 Mcfe per share and
reduced our debt per Mcfe by 21% to $0.45 per Mcfe. These
numbers speak to a solid enterprise succeeding in a time of high
energy prices. However, these results do not shed light on the
Company’s ability to repeat similar results in the future or in
unstable pricing cycles. Let me speak to our ability to reinvest

successfully in changing price cycles.

D. Peter Canty, President and Chief Executive Officer

As a buyer of mature properties seeking to drill unrecognized
value, Stone has had its greatest success in down price cycles
when competitors are hard-pressed to make profits from buying
cash flow streams rather than identified undrilled potential. To
the benefit of our shareholders, Stone Energy has grown consis-
tently over the past decade. This growth has been guided by a
clear understanding of our business focus and our assignment,
which has been, and continues
to be, to increase shareholder
value through growing a strong
company. QOur principal area of
business is the Gulf of Mexico.
Over 10 years, what started out
as 46 employees managing five
properties has grown to over
200 employees working on
over 100 properties at year-end
2003. Many of these talented
people have come to Stone
because of the consistency of
our technically oriented strac-
egy, strong ethics and culture.
They provide a depth of creadiv-
ity and expertise that not only is
responsible for last year’s resulrs,
7 but also grew our inventory of
drillable prospects last year by 19%. With no additional growth,
our current inventory of prospects represents over seven years’
worth of drilling at cutrent investment levels.

All of the value we add springs from the minds of the people
at Stone. Geoscientists and engineers work daily to add new
value potential to our inventory. Our “widgets” are the oil and
gas we find, principally in properties where others have looked
before and where, through the application of solid practices and
new technology, our people have recognized value in places pre-
viously overlooked. Clearly, the cost of this process grows with
our success because it is a far greater challenge to manage and
sustain the growth of a large company than a small one. Off-
setting this challenge is the Company’s market capitalization
of more than $1.2 billion ar this writing, thus giving us access
to growth arenas that we could only imagine 10 years ago.

We continue to focus our program and the majority of

our investments on properties with potential at great depths

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
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beneath the shallow waters of the Gulf of Mexico, a producing
region that in the past few years has gone in and out of favor
with industry analysts. Qur resules in 2003 confirm our belief
that this arena is still the place to play. The reason for Stone’s
persistence is the proven technical capacity of this basin to
continue to yield large discoveries. Unlike other established pro-
ducing provinces, the greatest treasure of the Gulf Coast Basin
continues to be that large discoveries of oil and gas are being
recorded at increasingly
greater depths without loss

of flow rate or product quality.
As our ability to both image
and drill to ever greater
depths continues to grow,

our imagination of new tar-
gets has kept pace. On the
shallow water shelf of the
Gulf of Mexico, the infra-
structure put in place to
recover now depleted reserves
can be reused to reduce the
investment associated with
new deeper drilling. The plat-
forms, wells, pipelines and
other “iron” that other players
may consider as a liability we
view as a potential asset, as we
do the acreage that covers both the established large reserves
and the prospects beneath that remain to be tested.

During 2001, Stone established a position in the Rocky
Mountains that we have continued to grow as a balancing contrib-
utor. The longer producing life of the region and the high comple-
tion rate of new wells act as a hedge to the high reinvestment rate
of the Gulf of Mexico, albeit at lower profitability. Our focus in
the Rockies has been on reserves that, in order to be economically
produced, require the evolving technology of massive hydraulic
fracturing. This has allowed us to drill new discoveries with eco-
nomic flow rates in areas not previously developed.

During the past two years, we have concentrated on acquir-
ing the experience and talent necessary to compete in the deep
water environment of the Gulf of Mexico. Using the criteria
that has worked for 'us in shallower waters, we have invested
in prospects with accessible infrastructure, multiple objective

reservoirs, established production history and clear growth
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Stone Energy Corporation is an independent oil
and natural gas company active primarily in the
Gulf Coast Basin since 1993, having established
extensive geological, geophysical, technical and
operational expertise in this area. Our business
strategy, which has remained consistent, is to
increase reserves, production and cash flow
through the acquisition, exploitation and devel-
opment of mature properties. Our property
portfolio consists of 60 active properties and

28 primary term leases in the Gulf Coast Basin,
and 33 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.

potential. With an experienced technical team assembled, we
plan to invest in deep water prospects with proportional risk
and reward during 2004. For Stone, this is a new and signifi-
cant area of opportunity that with time will become an increas-
ingly larger portion of our budget. While capital risks are
significant, the success of a single prospect in the deep water
environment could potentially replace annual production
volumes with new reserves.

As you may be aware, [
have announced my retire-
ment as CEO of Stone;
however, I will maintain a
role as a director. As I end my
tenure as CEO and 23 years
of employment, I wish to wel-
come David Welch into the
Stone family. David is a leader
whom I have long respected,
who comes to Stone with
many years of experience and
achievement in the oil and
gas industry. Under our new
leadership, I believe Stone
will undoubtedly continue
to grow, and I feel that we
are in capable hands.

I am proud of the hard
work and dedication exhibited by the our employees in helping
to achieve these results and further the growth of our Company.
To those who are considering ownership in the Company, we
pledge to continue our efforts to consistently grow shareholder
value. To those shareholders who have participated with us, I
extend my appreciation and thank you for your confidence in

our Company.

Sincerely,

e

D. Peter Canty
President and Chief Executive Officer




Our Guif Coast properties are located
primartily onshore Louisiana and in the Gulf
of Mexico. Our Rocky Mountain properties
are located primarily in five basins located in
Montana, Wyoming and Utah.

B 60 GCB Active Properties M 20 Non-Qper. GCB Active Properties z ;‘ » VoL !__ . i, em o edm T
33 Rackies Active Properties 18 Non-Oper. Rockies Active Properties 1~~~ Tt De_ep Water
93 Total SGY Active Properties 38 Total Non-Oper. Active Properties

/N 28 GCB Primary Term Leases
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Stq’ne has drilldd nine wells in thé Main
* "Pass Block 288 field of which seven have
been completed. Daily field production
is approximately 2,850 bbls of oil and

_ 7.4 Mcf of natural gas.




We strive to balance the risks and rewards in the Gulf of Mexico
through increased activity in the shallow waters and in the deep shelf.

he Gulf of Mexico (GOM) remains
the primary focal area for Stone,
accounting for 94% and 91% of
our 2003 production and year-end
reserves, respectively. We invested approxi-
mately 69% of our capital spending in

exploratory and development drilling opera-

tions on our GOM properties during 2003.
Of our 60 active properties in the Gulf Coast
Basin, we operate 40 properties, which allows

us to control spending, technical analysis and

of $30.41 per barrel of oil and $5.34 per Mcf
of natural gas. These price realizations gener-
ated over $391 million of cash flow, which
funded our capital expenditures program and
allowed us to repay $61 million of debt.

Our 2004 capital spending budget is cur-
rently $280 million, which we expect to fund
from cash flow based on our outlook of com-
modity prices and our estimated production.
In order to ensure a minimum level of cash

flow, we entered into put contracts for a

timing of operations.

Managing risks is an important aspect of our business. One
of our goals is to design a drilling program that creates a balance
of lower-risk, modest-potential wells in our core area with high-
er-risk, high-potential wells in the shallow water deep shelf and
in the deep water of the GOM. Our 2003 drilling success rate of
77% on 24 of 31 exploratory tests is a testament to the overall
success of our drilling program. More importantly, we were suc-
cessful on five of eight attempts on exploratory prospects below
15,000 feet in the GOM. This success is attributed to the metic-
ulous approach of our geoscientists in their technical evaluadion
of these prospects using evolving technology.

Ovur capital spending for 2003 was centered on multi-well
field projects at Main Pass Block 288, Mississippi Canyon Block
109 and Ewing Bank Block 305. The success in each of these
fields is illustrated in the table below.

Commodity prices for oil and natural gas were favorable
throughout 2003, resulting in record revenue of over half a billion

dollars. During the year, we sold our production for an average

portion of our GOM production to guaran-
tee oil prices of $25.00 per barrel and gas prices of $3.50 per
MMBtu in the event market prices fall below these levels. Our
$350 million bank credit facility, of which $158 million was
available at March 1, 2004, provides sufficient capital to fund

potential acquisitions and support our capital spending program.

Deep Shelf Success
In 2003, Stone achieved outstanding success in the “deep
shelf”— prospects 15,000 feet or more below the sea floor of
the GOM’s Outer Continental Shelf. The deep shelf represents
a relatively new oil and gas play considering the low number
of wells drilled on the shelf below 15,000 feet. Drilling deep
shelf wells presents complex challenges for explorationists with
respect to hydrocarbon imaging and negotiating high-pressured
rocks while drilling to targets.

The Minerals Management Service (MMS) has provided an
incentive to encourage deep shelf drilling by proposing royaley
relief on production from wells below certain depths. This pro-

vides a clear indication that the MMS shares

our belief that there is a significant amount

2003 2004" ) ‘
Field Wells  Workovers  Success New Wells  Workovers of reserves to be proven in the deep shelf.
Rate Platforms For 2004, we have designed a drilling pro-
, g gp
Main Pass 8 - 100% 1 5 - gram for the GOM that combines traditional
Block 288 Field e e . . .
Mississippi Canyon shelf drilling with six high-risk, high-potential
ississippi
Block 109 Fieldy 3 3 100% - 6 - prospects in the deep shelf. Additional
Ewing Bank 5 5 100% 5 6 exploratory exposure is expected to come
) 4 _
Block 305 Field from our newly formed deep water team.

*Based on current budget.

GULF OF MEXICO ACTIVITY
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This illustration depicts the framework of
subsea completion facilities utilized in the
deep water environment. Subsea completions
allow production from wells in water depths
that prohibit the installation of bottomfounded
platforms. Subsea facilities shorten the time
frame from discovery to initial production to
as short as 18 months. Construction and
installation of a bottom-tethered floating facility
or SPAR as an alternative to a subsea facility
generally requires up to four years before
initial production.

_STONE ENERGY




We are broadening our scope of exploration with deep water drilling
while continuing to exploit opportunities to increase production and
reserves from our Rocky Mountain properties.

Deep Water
tone made the commitment
to diversify into deep water
exploration in the Gulf of
Mexico during 2002.
Understanding that the application

of Gulf of Mexico shelf experience

might not translate to the deep water,

Rocky Mountains

Our February 2001 merger with

Basin Exploration more than doubled
our producing properties in the Gulf
Coast Basin, increased our exploratory
lease acreage from approximately
88,000 to 365,000 acres, enhanced

our inventory of prospects and divet-

we made it our first step to assemble
a deep water team of individuals with
geological, geophysical and engineering experience in this region
to evaluate potential opportunities.

As a non-operator, we have participated to date in wells
drilled in water depths to nearly 1,200 feet. Our deep water
activity is expected to explore for prospects in water over twice
this depth. On some occasions, wells in these water depths
require subsea completions (operations that are performed on
the seafloor—see opposite page). The advantage of a subsea
completion is that production is tied by flow and control lines
to a nearby, existing facility without requiring fabrication and
installation of costly surface equipment such as a bottom-
founded production platform. In most cases, subsea facilities
provide more attractive rates of return on investment dollars
when compared to the alternative.

Another challenge to the deep water is selecting the best
prospect opportunities available with proven operators. Our team
looks for opportunities with established deep water players with
a good track record. We continue to gain valuable experience on
the intricacies of the deep water by working with other operators.
For the second half of 2004, we have already committed to
participate with a 50% working interest in a well to be drilled
in 3,900 feet of water.

Our capital spending budgeted for 2004 includes certain
deep water projects; however, we maintain a flexible budget in
order 1o facilitate further drilling in the deep water as projects
are presented. We expect our annual investment in the deep
water to grow as we evaluate attractive opportunities to partici-
pate, as well as opportunities to operate deep water properties

when the time is right.

sified our geographically concentrared
asset base with an entry into the
Rocky Mountain region.

The Rockies properties afforded us the opportunity to offset
the steep production declines of the Gulf Coast Basin reservoirs
with the lower-risk, longer-life reserves in the Rocky Mountains.
Although currently less than 10% of total company production
and reserves, the Rockies properties experienced substantial
growth in 2003. Stone considers the assets in the Rockies
important to the continued growth in shareholder value and
has stepped up our investments in this region.

During 2003, Stone invested in nine new wells in the Jonah
Field and Pinedale Anticline in the Greater Green River Basin of
Wyoming. We are a 50% partner in 19,000 acres on the Pinedale
Anticline where we have identified numerous locations for future
wells that are direct offsets to productive wells with 40-acre spacing.
Stone is also currently active in the Howard Ranch Field in the
northern Wind River Basin of Wyoming where we hold approxi-
mately 8,400 acres. Most recently, the Company acquired approx-
imately 47,000 net acres of deep rights below the Monument
Burte Field in the Uinta Basin of Utah. There is extensive ongoing
industry activity in areas around this acreage block.

Stone not only is committed to further development of
current properties in the Rockies but continues to pursue acqui-
sitions that meet Stone’s strategic profile. The current property
base in the Rocky Mountain region gives the company a solid
foundation for growth through its inventory of prospects and
the quality employees who generate ideas and implement strategy.
Stone expects to spend approximately 14% of our total capital
budget in exploratory and development activities in the Rocky

Mountains during 2004, excluding possible acquisitions.

DEEP WATER AND ROCKY MOUNTAINS
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An Interview with Jimmy Stone, Founder and Chairman of Stone Energy Corporation
on how Stone became Stone, why the culture of the Stone Family is so unique, and how the Company

works to protect and grow shareholder value...

Q: Where did you grow up and where are you from
originally?
A: I grew up in the East. My mother died when I was quite
young so my father raised my two brothers
and myself. We all were in the service. My
dad was a Commander in the Navy. Donnie
was with Patton in Europe and Bobby flew
for the Army/Air Force in Europe. I went
into the Marine Corps when I was 17 years
old and was commissioned at 19. My older
brother, Bobby, became a Vice President of
the Coca-Cola Company, and my middle
brother, Donnie, was the Vice Chairman of
the New York Stock Exchange. I'm happy
to say we're all in good health; 'm 78,
Donnie is 80 and Bobby is 82.

Q: How did you become involved in the
oil and gas industry?

A: [ graduated from Williams College

in Williamstown, Massachusetts, did my

geology studies at Texas A&M and then accepted my first job

in 1951 witch Callory & Hurt, which was an independent in

Houston. I lived in Houston for a while before I was called back

into the Marine Corps for a second tour during the Korean War.

After the war, | continued actively in the business as a geologist.

Q: How did the formation of Stone Energy come about?
A: I founded the Stone Oil Company in 1952 and that same
year I found a prospect called “West Poison Spider” in the
Natrona County of Wyoming. It became one of the big fields
out there and I sold a half interest to the Union Oil Company
of California. Between 1952 and 1993, I raised over a billion
dollars from partners to drill for oil and gas across the U.S. We
had partners who put in half a million dollars, which in those
days was a lot of money. In 1993, we went to all of our partners
and offered them the opportunity to exchange their property
interests for Stone Energy common stock. We always remem-
bered our partners. If we benefited, they benefited.

STONE ENERGY | 10

|

James H. Stone, Chairman of the Board

Q: How has the business changed since your career began?
A: Well, when [ started, you could make a deal with somebody
and it was as good as done. Today, no deals are done without
lawyers. There were a lot more opportu-
nities early on. It was long before we had
geophysics. West Poison Spider, for exam-
ple, was a surface feature. The independ-
ents could get started with a cup of coffee
back then. You need a 3-D staff to get
going today. We really branched into the

;

Gulf Coast as a company in the early '70’%s.

We were considered deep drillers in those
days and we're considered deep explorers
today. I believe that through the 1990’
Stone was No. 2 in the Gulf of Mexico
for average well depth drilled.

Q: Looking back, what was your

most challenging time or event

in the business?
A: The biggest challenge was back in the
’80’s when the natural gas market collapsed. We had what were
called “take or pay” contracts with the gas companies and basi-
cally they reneged on them. Of course, we had borrowed to drill
wells to produce gas under signed contracts to the gas pipeline
companies and we owed the banks that money. That put us in
a terrible position because we had relied on those companies to
honor their contracts, which they didn*. Fortunately, we were

able to get through that period.

Q: What makes Stone Energy different from other compa-
nies in the E&P industry?

A: I think it goes back to what we consider our core values. As
long as I've worked here, everybody works together. Everyone
is a stockholder. T think we're here because we enjoy what we're
doing and we enjoy our associates. Qur management and the
people here have longer tenures than any company I know. And
that all goes back to the same thing—we operate as a family.




Q: What has brought you the greatest satisfaction from
working with Stone Energy?
A: Three things come to mind. First, we brought together such
a great team of people and we made a point of getting to know
them and their families. Second is what our team has achieved.
We've become a sizable player in our industry. We're listed on
the New York Stock Exchange. The Company is worth over a
billion dollars. This was all done starting with minimal capital
but a strong commitment and a deep knowledge base in the
Gulf Coast. Third, probably the smartest thing we ever did
was to get Pete Canty as our CEQ. Pete came to us from Exxon
and he has been responsible for the growth of this Company in
a big way. At the time, Pete was a District Geologist for Exxon.
Besides being technically capable, Pete is a great people-person
and he was able to encourage others to work for Stone. When
you ask somebody to leave the so-called security of a big com-
pany, you have to offer them a vision. Pete sold these pecple

on that vision and it has become reality.

Q: Why did you choose the Gulf Coast Basin on which to
build the Company?

A: The geology of the rocks in the Illinois Basin of Wyoming,
where I started, was quite different from the rocks in the Gulf
Coast. The quality of the rocks found in the Gulf Coast Basin
creates an opportunity for fast production, which returns your
money faster. The Gulf Coast Basin was becoming an atcractive
region in those days because of its reserve potential. The move
to this region turned out well for us because of our discovery

at Week Island, for which Joe Klutts is responsible.

Q: Stone has recently added the Rocky Mountains and
deep water as exploratory areas. What effect does this
have on the outlook for Stone Energy?

A: I think this gives us great balance and potential. One of the

virtues of the Gulf of Mexico is that your wells produce very

quickly. So with good commodity markets, we're able to pro-
duce these reserves with high rates of return. On the other
hand, the Rocky Mountain reservoirs provide long-lived
reserves that balance the steep declines of the Gulf reservoirs,
while the deep water provides larger reserve potential to continue

Stone’s growth.

INTERVIEW WITH OUR FOUNDER

Q: How is the board of directors active in the business of
Stone Energy?
A: We have, I think, one of the most active and best boards of
any company that I am familiar with in business. Our board
brings a broad experience background to the rable. Our most
recent addicion to the board is Ron Christmas, a retired Marine
General who ran a truly large organization as a “no nonsense”
business for the Marine Corps. The experience these individuals
possess helps us anticipate opportunities and problems, and
properly navigate a consistent growth course. They’re share-

holders and act in the interest of all the shareholders.

Q: With so much concern over corporate governance, how
is Stone's management effective in serving the interests
of its shareholders?

A: If you take a look at how this Company is run and look at

our 10-K, you will see that we were already doing the things

mandated by the Sarbannes-Oxley Act of 2002. Qur pay struc-
ture from top to bottom is modest. The Company is run for the
benefit of the shareholders. This is somewhat self-serving as we
are all shareholders, It costs a lot of money to pay the auditors
and lawyers, but the idea behind it is sound and it is something
we've done since day one. Investor confidence is buile up by
performance over the years. We are proud that many of our
shareholders are friends and former partners who have invested
with us for over 30 years, first as limited partners and later as
shareholders. These are sophisticated people who have stayed

with us because we have made them money.

Q: What message do you have for current and potential
shareholders about Stone Energy?
A: T would say take a look at the past 30 years of how we've
operated. This Company was listed on the New York Stock
Exchange in 1993. Take a look at the compounded growth
rate of the Company’s value since that time. I think in the
future we will be able to continue that same growth, hopefully
even better growth. Everybody in this Company is focused on
shareholder value. At the end of the day, what we will gain for
the people who work here and for the people who own the

shares is increased value of their assets.
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PART 1

This section highlights information that is discussed in more detail in the remainder of the document. Throughout this document we
make statements that are classified as ‘forward-looking.” Please refer to the “Forward-Looking Statements ” section beginning on page 8
of this document for an explanation of these types of statements. We use the terms “Stone”, “Stone Energy”, “company”, “we”, “us” and
“our” to refer to Stone Energy Corporation. Certain terms relating to the oil and gas industry are defined in “Glossary of Certain

Industry Terms”, which begins on page G-1 of this Form 10-K.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

The Company

Stone Energy is a Gulf Coast Basin-focused independent oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition and subsequent exploration,
exploitation, development, production and operation of oil and gas properties. Our corporate headquarters are located at 625 E. Kaliste
Saloom Road, Lafayette, Louisiana 70508.

Available Information

We make available free of charge on our Internet Web site (www.stoneenergy.com) our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and other filings pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, and amendments to such filings, as soon as reasonably practicable after each are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). We also make available our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, Corporate
Governance Guidelines, and Audit, Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committee Charters, respectively, which have been
approved by our board of directors, on our Internet Web site. We will make immediate disclosure either by Form 8-K or on our Web site
of any change to, or waiver from, the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for our principal executive and senior financial officers.

Strategy and Operational Overview

The Gulf of Mexico is a critical supply basin for the United States, traditionally accounting for approximately 25% of total U.S. oil
and natural gas production. Properties located in the Guif of Mexico are typically on 5,000-acre lease blocks and afford a substantial
area to explore away from and beneath established production. We have established extensive geological, geophysical, technical and
operational expertise in the Gulf Coast Basin. The application of these core strengths, combined with our detailed and thorough approach
to evaluating mature fields and our utilization of new drilling, seismic and completion technologies, have enabled us to successfully
exploit and derive significant value from mature Gulf Coast Basin properties. As of March 1, 2004, our property portfolio consisted of
60 active properties and 28 primary term leases in the Gulf Coast Basin and 33 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.

Our business strategy, which has remained consistent since 1993, is to increase reserves, production and cash flow through the
acquisition, exploitation and development of mature properties located primarily in the Gulf Coast Basin. Since going public in 1993, we
have grown reserves, production and cash flow from operating activities at compounded annual rates of 24%, 24% and 40%,
respectively. Approximately 91% of our estimated proved reserves at December 31, 2003 and 94% of our production during 2003 were
associated with our Gulf Coast Basin properties. As of December 31, 2003, we had estimated proved reserves of approximately §16.3
billion cubic feet of gas equivalent (Bcfe), 75% of which were classified as proved developed and 57% of which were natural gas. For
the year ended December 31, 2003, we produced an average of 265.5 million cubic feet of gas equivalent (MMcfe) per day. Asaresult
of successful drilling and strategic acquisitions, our estimated total proved reserves at December 31, 2003 were 9% higher than the prior
year. During 2003, we generated net cash flow from operating activities of $391.5 million.

We apply the latest production techniques and geophysical interpretation tools to established fields with significant historical
production that have been under-evaluated in recent years. We have grown our opportunity base through both the drillbit and strategic
acquisitions, implementing a conservative financial strategy that incorporates a combination of operating cash flow, equity issuance and
indebtedness to fund our acquisition and exploitation activities. While we have acquired substantially all of our properties from third
parties, we have generated significant growth in reserves, production and prospect inventory subsequent to acquisition. We believe
significant reserves remain to be discovered and exploited on properties that satisfy our acquisition criteria as the focus of oil and gas
companies shifts over time. We also believe that we are well positioned to exploit these reserves by applying our technical expertise and
our thorough, consistent and patient approach in the evaluation and acquisition of these properties.




|
We seek to acquire properties that have the following characteristics:

e primarily Gulf Coast Basin location;

* mature properties with an established production history and infrastructure;
|

. ‘ . .
¢ multiple productive sands and reservoirs;

o low productilon levels at acquisition with significant identified proven and potential reserves; and
i

|
& opportunity 1Tor us to obtain a controlling interest and serve as operator.

‘ . . . .
Our approach to evaluating mature fields in the Gulf Coast Basin involves a combination of techniques designed to generate
opportunities and unlock|value. By using the extensive production history and data accumulated on properties in the Gulf Coast Basin,
our experienced technical teams construct an interpretation of the unique geology of each field to gain a better understanding of the

potential location of prev{iously untested or unexploited oil and gas accumulations. Using our interpretations, we are frequently ableto

combine development and exploratory targets in a single well to improve the chance of investment success. Since 1993, 75% of the
wells we drilled were productive.

Prior to acquiring a prioperry, we perform a thorough geological, geophysical and engineering analysis of the property to formulate a
comprehensive development plan. To formulate this plan, we utilize the expertise of our technical team of 20 geologists, 19
geophysicists and 27 engineers. We also employ our extensive technical database, which includes both 3-D and 4-C seismic data. After
we acquire a property, we seek to increase cash flow from existing reserves and establish additional proved reserves through the drilling

of new wells, workovers and recompletions of existing wells and the application of other techniques designed to increase production.

Effective April 1, 2004 D. Peter Canty will retire as President and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of Directors has elected
David H. Welch as Pre51dent Chief Executive Officer and a Director of Stone effective April 1, 2004.

Financial Overview |

We were incomorate%i in Delaware in 1993. We completed our initial public offering of common stock in July 1993 and our shares
are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “SGY.” Additional offerings of common stock were completed in
November 1996 and July 1999. We have maintained consistent and profitable growth since our initial public offering in 1993. We have
generated net income in all calendar quarters except the fourth quarter of 1998 and third quarter of 2001, both of which included non-

cash ceiling test write-downs of our oil and gas properties due to depressed oil and gas prices.
|

On September 30, 20(3)3, we redeemed our outstanding $100 million aggregate principal amount of 8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes

due 2007 at a call premium of 102.917%. The redemption was funded with available cash and borrowings under our bank credit facility.

In December 2001, we 1ssued $200 aggregate million principal amount of 844% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 to finance a
portion of our acquisition of eight producing properties from Conoco, Inc.

|
We have a borrowinjg base under our bank credit facility of $350 million, with availability of an additional $157.9 million of
borrowings as of March [, 2004. The borrowing base limitation is re-determined periodically and is based on a borrowing base amount
established by the bank group after its evaluation of the value of our estimated proved oil and gas reserves.

Oil and Gas Marketing

Qur oil and natural gas production is sold at current market prices under short-term contracts providing for variable or market
sensitive prices. We derived 12%, 13% and 10% of our total oil and natural gas revenue from Cinergy Marketing and Trading, Duke
Energy Trading and Matketing LLC, and Equiva Trading Company, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2003. No other
purchaser accounted for 10% or more of our total oil and natural gas revenue during 2003. We believe that the loss of any of our major
purchasers would not res‘ult in a material adverse effect on our ability to market future oil and gas production. From time to time, we
may enter into transactions that hedge the price of oil and natural gas. See “Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About

Market Risk ~ Commodity Price Risk.”

|
|
|
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Competition and Markets

Competition in the Gulf Coast Basin and the Rocky Mountains is intense, particularly with respect to the acquisition of producing
properties and undeveloped acreage. We compete with major oil and gas companies and other independent producers of varying sizes,
all of which are engaged in the acquisition of properties and the exploration and development of such properties. Many of our
competitors have financial resources and exploration and development budgets that are substantially greater than ours, which may
adversely affect our ability to compete. See “Risk Factors — Competition within our industry may adversely affect our operations.”

The availability of a ready market for and the price of any hydrocarbons produced will depend on many factors beyond our control,
including but not limited to the amount of domestic production and imports of foreign oil and liquefied natural gas, the marketing of
competitive fuels, the proximity and capacity of natural gas pipelines, the availability of transportation and other market facilities, the
demand for hydrocarbons, the effect of federal and state regulation of allowable rates of production, taxation and the conduct of drilling
operations, and federal regulation of natural gas. In addition, the restructuring of the natural gas pipeline industry virtually eliminated the
gas purchasing activity of traditional interstate gas transmission pipeline buyers. See “Regulation - Federal Regulation of Sales and
Transportation of Natural Gas.” Producers of natural gas have therefore been required to develop new markets among gas marketing
companies, end users of natural gas and local distribution companies. All of these factors, together with economic factors in the
marketing arena, generally may affect the supply of and/or demand for oil and natural gas and thus the prices available for sales of oil
and natural gas.

Regulation

Our oil and natural gas operations are subject to numerous U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations. See “Risk Factors -
Our oil and gas operations are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local government regulations that materially affect our
operations.”

Regulation of Production. In all areas where we operate, there are statutory provisions regulating the production of oil and natural
gas under which administrative agencies may enforce rules in connection with the location, spacing, drilling, operation and production of
both oil and gas wells, determine the reasonable market demand for oil and gas and establish allowable rates of production. These
regulatory orders can limit the number of wells or the location where wells may be drilled. Regulation can also restrict the rate of
production below the rate that these wells would otherwise produce in the absence of such regulatory orders. Any ofthese actions could
negatively impact the amount or timing of revenues.

Federal Leases. We have oil and gas leases both onshore and in the Gulf of Mexico, which were granted by the federal government.
Operations on onshore federal leases must be conducted in accordance with permits issued by the federal Bureau of Land Management
and are subject to a number of other regulatory restrictions, such as restrictions on activities that might interfere with wildlife breeding
and nesting and drilling limitations imposed by resource management plans. Moreover, on certain federal leases, prior approval of
drillsite locations must be obtained from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”). On large-scale projects, lessees may
be required to perform Environmental Impact Statements to assess the environmental effects of potential development, which can delay
project implementation or result in the imposition of environmental restrictions that could have a material impact on the cost or scope of
such project.

Offshore leases are administered by the United States Department of the Interior Minerals Management Service (the “MMS”).
Offshore lessees must obtain MMS approval of exploration, development and production plans prior to the commencement of these
operations. In addition to permits required from other agencies (such as the U.S. Coast Guard, the Army Corps of Engineers and the
EPA), lessees must obtain a permit from the MMS prior to the commencement of drilling. The MMS has enacted regulations requiring
offshore production facilities located on the Outer Continental Shelf (“OCS”) to meet stringent engineering, construction and safety
specifications. The MMS also has regulations restricting the flaring or venting of natural gas, and prohibiting the flaring of liquid
hydrocarbons and oil without prior authorization. Similarly, the MMS has enacted other regulations governing the plugging and
abandoning of wells located offshore and the removal of all production facilities. Lessees must also comply with detailed MMS
regulations governing the calculation of royalty payments and the valuation of production and permitted cost deductions for that purpose.
In 2000, the MMS issued a final rule modifying the valuation procedures for the calculation of royalties owed for crude oil sales. When
oil production sales are not in arms-length transactions, the royalties’ calculation will be based on the valuation of oil production on spot
market prices instead of the posted prices that were previously utilized. We are currently selling our crude oil under arms-length
transactions in a manner that we believe to be acceptable to the MMS under its 2000 rule. This rule has not had a material adverse effect
on our results of operations. On August 20, 2003, the MMS issued a proposed rule that would change certain components of its
valuation procedures for the calculation of royalties owed for crude oil sales. The proposed changes include changing the valuation basis
for transactions not at arm’s-length from spot to New York Mercantile Exchange (“NYMEX”) prices adjusted for locality and quality
differentials, and clarifying the treatment of transactions under a joint operating agreement. Final comments on the proposed rule were




\
due on November 10, 2003. We have no way of knowing whether the MMS will implement the proposed changes in a final rule or what

effect such changes, if irr‘lplemented, will have on our results of operations.

1
With respect to any Of)erations conducted on offshore federal leases, liability may generally be imposed under the Outer Continental
Shelf Lands Act (the “OCSLA”) for costs of clean-up and damages caused by pollution resulting from these operations, other than
damages caused by acts of war or the negligence of third parties. To cover the various obligations of lessees on the OCS, the MMS
generally requires that lessees post substantial bonds or other acceptable financial assurances that these obligations will be met. The cost
of bonds or other surety can be substantial and there is no assurance that bonds or other surety can be obtained in all cases.

Operators in the OCS ‘Waters of the Gulf of Mexico are also required to post area-wide bonds and individual lease bonds of $3 million
and $1 million, respectively, unless the MMS allows exemptions or reduced amounts. We currently have an area-wide right-of-way
bond for $0.3 million and an area-wide lessee’s and operator’s bond totaling $3 million issued in favor of the MMS for our existing
offshore properties. The MMS also has discretionary authority to require supplemental bonding in addition to the foregoing required
bonding amounts but this|authority is only exercised on a case-by-case basis at the time of filing an assignment of record title interest for
MMS approval. Based upon certain financial parameters, we have been granted exempt status by the MMS, which exempts us from the
supplemental bonding requirements. There is no assurance, however, that such exemption will be maintained. Under certain
circumstances, the MMS|may require any of our operations on federal leases to be suspended or terminated. Any such suspension or
termination could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and operations.

|
0il Price Controls and T ransportation Rates. Sales of crude oil, condensate and gas liquids are not currently regulated and are
made at negotiated prices.! Effective January 1, 1995, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “FERC”) implemented regulations
establishing an indexing system for transportation rates for oil that allowed oil pipelines to change rates yearly based on the change in an
inflation index, the Produ:cer Price Index for Finished Goods (“PPI-FG”), minus one percent. The implementation of these regulations
did not have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. As required by its own regulations, in July 2000, the FERC reviewed
its indexing methodology‘ and concluded no change was needed. On judicial review, however, the Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit (“D.C. Circuit”) concluded that the FERC’s decision was not adequately supported and remanded the decision to the
FERC. In February 2003L on remand, the FERC changed the rate indexing methodology to the PPI-FG, but without the subtraction of
one percent as had been done previously. The FERC made the change prospective only, but did allow oil pipelines to recalculate their
maximum ceiling rates as% though the new rate indexing methodology had been in effect since July 1, 2000.
|
Federal Regulation of Sales and Transportation of Natural Gas. Historically, the transportation and sale for resale of natural gas in
interstate commerce have‘been regulated pursuant to the Natural Gas Act of 1938 (the “NGA”), the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 (the
“NGPA”) and regulations promulgated thereunder by the FERC. In the past, the federal government has regulated the prices at which
natural gas could be sold. lWhile sales by producers of natural gas can currently be made at uncontrolled market prices, Congress could
reenact price controls in ‘the future. Deregulation of wellhead natural gas sales began with the enactment of the NGPA. In 1989,
Congress enacted the Natural Gas Wellhead Decontrol Act (the “Decontrol Act”). The Decontrol Act removed all NGA and NGPA

price and non-price contriols affecting wellhead sales of natural gas effective January 1, 1993.

Commencing in 1992‘, the FERC issued Order No. 636 and subsequent orders (collectively, “Order No. 636”), which require
interstate pipelines to pro;vide transportation separate, or “unbundled,” from the pipelines’ sales of gas. Also, Order No. 636 requires
pipelines to provide open-access transportation on a basis that 1s equal for all shippers. Although Order No. 636 does not directly
regulate our activities, thcje FERC has stated that it intends for Order No. 636 to foster increased competition within all phases of the
natural gas industry. Theimplementation of these orders has not had a material adverse effect on our results of operations. The courts
have largely affirmed the significant features of Order No. 636 and numerous related orders pertaining to the individual pipelines,

although certain appeals remain pending and the FERC continues to review and modify its open access regulations.
|

In 2000, the FERC is“sued Order No. 637 and subsequent orders (collectively, “Order No. 637”), which imposed a number of
additional reforms design;ed to enhance competition in natural gas markets. Among other things, Order No. 637 effected changes in
FERC regulations relating to scheduling procedures, capacity segmentation, pipeline penalties, rights of first refusal and information

reporting. Most major aspects of Order No. 637 were upheld on judicial review, though certain issues, such as capacity segmentation

and rights of first refusal, ;were remanded to the FERC, which issued a remand order in October of 2002. In January of 2004, the FERC
denied rehearing of its Oc‘tober 2002 remand order. We cannot predict whether judicial review will be sought of the FERC’s remand
order and, if so, whether and to what extent the FERC’s market reforms will survive such review and, if they do, whether the FERC’s

actions will achieve the g?al of increasing competition in markets in which our natural gas is sold. However, we do not believe that we
will be affected by any action taken materially different than other natural gas producers and marketers with which we compete.



Additional proposals and proceedings that might affect the natural gas industry are pending before Congress, the FERC and the
courts. The natural gas industry historically has been heavily regulated; therefore, there is no assurance that the less stringent regulatory
approach recently pursued by the FERC and Congress will continue.

Environmental Regulations. Our operations are subject to numerous stringent and complex laws and regulations governing the
discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise relating to environmental protection. These laws and regulations may require
the acquisition of a permit before drilling commences, restrict the types, quantities and concentration of various substances that can be
released into the environment in connection with drilling and production activities, limit or prohibit drilling activities on certain lands
lying within wilderness, wetlands and other protected areas and impose substantial liabilities for pollution resulting from our operations.
Failure to comply with these laws and regulations may result in the assessment of administrative, c¢ivil and criminal fines and penalties,
the issuance of remedial requirements, and the imposition of injunctive relief. Changes in environmental laws and regulations occur
frequently, and any changes that result in more stringent and costly waste handling, storage, transport, disposal or cleanup requirements
could materially adversely affect our operations and financial position, as well as the oil and gas industry in general. While we believe
that we are in substantial compliance with current applicable environmental laws and regulations and that continued compliance with
existing requirements would not have a material adverse impact on us, there is no assurance that this trend will continue in the future.

The Oil Pollution Act, as amended (“OPA™), and regulations implemented thereunder impose a variety of requirements on
“responsible parties” related to the prevention of oil spills and liability for damages resulting from such spills in U.S. waters, including
the OCS. A “responsible party” includes the owner or operator of an onshore facility, pipeline or vessel, or the lessee or permittee of the
area in which an offshore facility is located. OPA assigns liability to each responsible party for oil cleanup costs and a variety of public
and private damages. While liability limits apply in some circumstances, a party cannot take advantage of liability limits if the spill was
caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct or resulted from violation of a federal safety, construction or operating regulation. If
the party fails to report a spill or to cooperate fully in the cleanup, liability limits likewise do not apply. Even if applicable, the liability
limits for onshore facilities is $350 million while for offshore facilities it is the payment of all removal costs, plus up to $75 million in
other damages. Few defenses exist to the liability imposed by OPA.

OPA imposes ongoing requirements on a responsible party, including the preparation of oil spill response plans and proof of financial
responsibility to cover environmental cleanup and restoration costs that could be incurred in connection with an oil spill. Under OPA
and a final rule adopted by the MMS in August 1998, responsible parties of covered offshore facilities that have a worst case oil spill of
more than 1,000 barrels must demonstrate financial responsibility in amounts ranging from at least $10 million in specified state waters
to at least $35 million in OCS waters, with higher amounts of up to $150 million in certain limited circumstances where the MMS
believes such a level is justified by the risks posed by the operations, or if the worst case oil spill discharge volume possible at the
facility may exceed the applicable threshold volume specified under the MMS’s final rule. We do not anticipate that we will experience
any difficulty in continuing to satisfy the MMS’s requirements for demonstrating financial responsibility under OPA and the MMS’s
regulations.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended (“CERCLA"), also known as the
“Superfund” law, imposes liability, without regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct, on certain classes of persons that are
considered to be responsible for the release of a “hazardous substance” into the environment. These persons include the owner or
operator of the disposal site or sites where the release occurred and companies that transported or disposed or arranged for the transport
or disposal of the hazardous substances found at the site. Persons who are or were responsible for releases of hazardous substances
under CERCLA may be subject to joint and several liability for the costs of cleaning up the hazardous substances that have been released
into the environment and for damages to natural resources, and it is not uncommon for neighboring landowners and other third parties to
file claims for personal injury and property damage allegedly caused by the hazardous substances released into the environment.

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (“RCRA”), generaily does not regulate most wastes generated by the
exploration and production of oil and natural gas. RCRA specifically excludes from the definition of hazardous waste “drilling fluids,
produced waters and other wastes associated with the exploration, development or production of crude oil, natural gas or geothermal
energy.” However, legislation has been proposed in Congress from time to time that would reclassify certain 0il and gas exploration and
production wastes as “hazardous wastes,” which would make the reclassified wastes subject to much more stringent handling, disposal
and clean-up requirements. If such legislation were to be enacted, it could have a significant impact on our operating costs, as well as the
oil and gas industry in general. Moreover, ordinary industrial wastes, such as paint wastes, waste solvents, laboratory wastes and waste
oils, may be regulated as hazardous waste.

We currently own or lease, and have in the past owned or leased, onshore properties that for many years have been used for or
associated with the exploration and production of oil and gas. Although we have utilized operating and disposal practices that were
standard in the industry at the time, hydrocarbons or other wastes may have been disposed of or released on or under the properties
owned or leased by us or under other locations where such wastes have been taken for disposal. In addition, most of these properties
have been operated by third parties whose treatment and disposal or release of wastes is not under our control. These properties and the




wastes disposed thereor“l may be subject to CERCLA, RCRA and analogous state laws. Under such laws, we could be required to
remove or remediate pr‘eviously disposed wastes (including waste disposed of or released by prior owners or operators) or property
contamination (including groundwater contamination by prior owners or operators), or to perform remedial plugging or closure

operations to prevent future contamination.

The Federal Water P‘ol]ution Control Act, as amended (“FWPCA”), imposes restrictions and strict controls regarding the discharge of
produced waters and other oil and gas waste into navigable waters. Permits must be obtained to discharge pollutants into waters and to
conduct construction act:ivities in waters and wetlands. The FWPCA and similar state laws provide for civil, criminal and administrative
fines and penalties for a111y unauthorized discharges of pollutants and unauthorized discharges of reportable quantities of oil and other
hazardous substances. Many state discharge regulations and the Federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System general
permits issued by the EBA prohibit the discharge of produced water and sand, drilling fluids, drill cuttings and certain other substances
related to the oil and gas|industry into coastal waters. Although the costs to comply with zero discharge mandates under federal or state
law may be significant, the entire industry is expected to experience similar costs and we believe that these costs will not have a material
adverse impact on our \‘results of operations or financial position. The EPA has adopted regulations requiring certain oil and gas
exploration and production facilities to obtain permits for storm water discharges. Costs may be associated with the treatment of
wastewater or developin‘g and implementing storm water pollution prevention plans.

Employees \‘

AtMarch 1, 2004, wl‘e had 215 full time employees. We believe that our relationships with our employees are satisfactory. None of
our employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement. From time to time we utilize the services of independent contractors to

. \ .
perform various field ang other services.

Forward-Looking Stat“ements
\

The information in this Form 10-K includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, All statements, other than statements of historical or present facts, that
address activities, events“, outcomes and other matters that we plan, expect, intend, assume, believe, budget, predict, forecast, project,
estimate or anticipate (and other similar expressions) will, should or may occur in the future are forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements are based on management’s current belief, based on currently available information, as to the outcome and
timing of future events. When considering forward-looking statements, you should keep in mind the risk factors and other cautionary
statements in this Form ]\.O-K.

|

Forward-looking statements appear in a number of places and include statements with respect to, among other things:

. any expected results or benefits associated with our acquisitions;
|

e  estimates of our future oil and natural gas production, including estimates of any increases in oil and gas production;

e planned capital expenditures and the availability of capital resources to fund capital expenditures;

. our outlook!\ on oil and gas prices;
!
. estimates of our oil and gas reserves;
|
e any estimat‘\es of future earnings growth;

e  the impact c}1f political and regulatory developments;
|

|
. our outlook\on the resolution of pending litigation;
\

‘ . . »
e our future financial condition or results of operations and our future revenues and expenses; and
. our businessl strategy and other plans and objectives for future operations.

We caution you that thlese forward-looking statements are subject to all of the risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our
control, incident to the exploration for and development, production and marketing of oil and natural gas. These risks include, but are not
limited to, commodity price volatility, third party interruption of sales to market, inflation, lack of availability of goods and services,

environmental risks, drillihg and other operating risks, regulatory changes, the uncertainty inherent in estimating proved oil and natural
|

| 8
|



gas reserves and in projecting future rates of production and timing of development expenditures and the other risks described in this
Form 10-K.

Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of o1l and natural gas that cannot be measured
in an exact way. The accuracy of any reserve estimate depends on the quality of available data and the interpretation of that data by
geological engineers. In addition, the results of drilling, testing and production activities may justify revisions of estimates that were
made previously. If significant, these revisions would change the schedule of any further production and development drilling.
Accordingly, reserve estimates are generally different from the quantities of oil and natural gas that are ultimately recovered.

Should one or more of the risks or uncertainties described above or elsewhere in this Form 10-K occur, or should underlying
assumptions prove incorrect, our actual results and plans could differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements.
We specifically disclaim all responsibility to publicly update any information contained in a forward-looking statement or any forward-
looking statement in its entirety and therefore disclaim any resulting liability for potentiaily related damages.

All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement.

Risk Factors
Our business is subjéct to a number of risks including, but not limited to, those described below:

Oil and gas price declines and volatility could adversely affect our revenues, cash flows and profitability.

Our revenues, profitability and future rate of growth depend substantially upon the market prices of oil and natural gas, which
fluctuate widely. Factors that can cause this fluctuation include:

*  relatively minor changes in the supply of and demand for oil and natural gas;

. market uncertainty;

o the level of consumer product demands;

. weather conditions;

e  domestic and foreign governmental regulations;

. the price and availability of alternative fuels;

. political and economic conditions in oil producing countries, particularly those in the Middle East;
e the foreign supply of oil and natural gas;

e the price of oil and gas imports; and

. overall domestic and foreign economic conditions.

We cannot predict future oil and natural gas prices. At various times, excess domestic and imported supplies have depressed oil and
gas prices. Declines in oil and natural gas prices may adversely affect our financial condition, liquidity and results of operations. Lower
prices may reduce the amount of oil and natural gas that we can produce economically and may also create ceiling test write-downs of
our oil and gas properties. Substantially all of our oil and natural gas sales are made in the spot market or pursuant to contracts based on
spot market prices, not long-term fixed price contracts.

In an attempt to reduce our price risk, we periodically enter into hedging transactions with respect to a portion of our expected future
production. We cannot assure you that such transactions will reduce the risk or minimize the effect of any decline in oil or natural gas

prices. Any substantial or extended decline in the prices of or demand for oil or natural gas would have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations.




The marketability of oPr production depends mostly upon the availability, proximity and capacity of gas gathering systems,
pipelines and processing facilities.

The marketability of our production depends upon the availability, proximity, operation and capacity of gas gathering systems,
pipelines and processing‘ facilities. The unavailability or lack of capacity of these systems and facilities could result in the shut-in of
producing wells or the delay or discontinuance of development plans for properties. Federal and state regulation of oil and gas
production and transportation, general economic conditions and changes in supply and demand could adversely affect our ability to
produce and market our oil and natural gas. If market factors changed dramatically, the financial impact on us could be substantial. The
availability of markets aind the volatility of product prices are beyond our control and represent a significant risk.

We may not receive pa}yment for a portion of our future production.
1

We may not receive payment for a portion of our future production. We have attempted to diversify our sales and obtain credit
protections such as Iettejrs of credit, parental guarantees and prepayments from certain of our purchasers. We are unable to predict,
however, what impact the financial difficulties of certain purchasers may have on our future results of operations and liquidity.

|
Estimates of oil and gajs reserves are uncertain and inherently imprecise.
\
This Form 10-K contams estimates of our proved oil and gas reserves and the estimated future net cash flows from such reserves.
These estimates are based upon various assumptions, including assumptions required by the SEC relating to oil and gas prices, drilling

and operating expenses, capltal expenditures, taxes and availability of funds. The process of estimating oil and natural gas reserves is

complex. This process re‘quires significant decisions and assumptions in the evaluation of available geological, geophysical, engineering

and economic data for each reservoir. Therefore, these estimates are inherently imprecise.
i
Actual future productlion, oil and natural gas prices, revenues, taxes, development expenditures, operating expenses and quantities of
recoverable oil and gas ‘reserves will most likely vary from those estimated. Any significant variance could materially affect the
estimated quantities and present value of reserves set forth in this document and the information incorporated by reference. Our

properties may also be sdsceptible to hydrocarbon drainage from production by other operators on adjacent properties. In addition, we

may adjust estimates of p}roved reserves to reflect production history, results of exploration and development, prevailing oil and natural

gas prices and other fact?rs, many of which are beyond our control.
1
At December 31, 2003, approximately 25% of our estimated proved reserves were proved undeveloped and 44% were proved

developed non-produciné. Proved undeveloped reserves and proved developed non-producing reserves, by their nature, are less certain

than proved developed producing reserves. Estimation of these non-producing categories is nearly always based on volumetric

calculations rather than the performance data used to estimate producing reserves. Recovery of proved undeveloped reserves requires
significant capital expen‘ditures and successful drilling operations. Recovery of proved developed non-producing reserves requires
capital expenditures to rc‘ecomplete into the zones above producing intervals and is subject to the risk of a successful recompletion.
Production revenues from proved non-producing reserves will not be realized until sometime in the future, sometimes not for many

years. The reserve data assumes that we will make significant capital expenditures to develop our reserves. Although we have prepared
estimates of our oil and gas reserves and the costs associated with these reserves in accordance with industry standards, we cannot assure

you that the estimated costs are accurate, that development will occur as scheduled or that the actual results will be as estimated.

You should not assurr‘le that the present value of estimated future net cash flow referred to in this Form 10-K is the current fair value
of our estimated oil and éas reserves. In accordance with SEC requirements, the present value of estimated future net cash flows from
proved reserves is based on prices and costs as of the date of the estimate. Actual future prices and costs may be materially higher or
lower than the prices and costs as of the date of the estimate. Any changes in consumption by gas purchasers or in governmental
regulations or taxation \x‘(ill also affect actual future net cash flows. The timing of both the production and the expenses from the
development and production of oil and gas properties will affect the timing of actual future net cash flows from proved reserves and their
present value. In addition‘, the 10% discount factor, which is required by the SEC to be used in calculating discounted future net cash
flows for reporting purpojses, is not necessarily the most accurate discount factor for Stone.

\
Lower oil and gas prlce§ may cause us to record ceiling test write-downs.

We use the full cost method of accounting for our oil and gas operations. Accordingly, we capitalize the cost to acquire, explore for
and develop oil and gas ﬁroperties. Under full cost accounting rules, the net capitalized costs of oil and gas properties (net of related
deferred taxes), including estimated capitalized abandonment costs, may not exceed a “ceiling limit” which is based upon the present
value of estimated future net cash flows from proved reserves, discounted at 10% and excluding cash flows related to estimated
abandonment costs, plus the lower of cost or fair value of unproved properties. If net capitalized costs of oil and gas properties exceed

the ceiling limit, we must charge the amount of the excess to earnings. This is called a “ceiling test write-down.” This charge does not
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impact cash flow from operating activities, but does reduce net income. The risk that we will be required to write down the carrying
value of oil and gas properties increases when oil and natural gas prices are low or volatile. In addition, write-downs may occur if we
experience substantial downward adjustments to our estimated proved reserves. We recorded an after-tax write-down of $154.5 million
($237.7 million pre-tax) at the end of the third quarter of 2001 due to low natural gas prices on the last day of that quarter. There was no
loss of proved reserve volumes associated with the ceiling test write-down. We cannot assure you that we will not experience ceiling test
write-downs in the future.

We may not be able to obtain adequate financing to execute our operating strategy.

We have historically addressed our short and long-term liquidity needs through the use of bank credit facilities, the issuance of debt
and equity securities and the use of cash flow provided by operating activities. We continue to examine the following alternative sources
of capital:

e  bank borrowings or the issuance of debt securities;

e the issuance of common stock, preferred stock or other equity securities;
e  joint venture financing; and

. production payments.

The availability of these sources of capital will depend upon a number of factors, some of which are beyond our control. These
factors include general economic and financial market conditions, oil and natural gas prices and our market value and operating
performance. We may be unable to fully execute our operating strategy if we cannot obtain capital from these sources.

We may not be able to fund our planned capital expenditures.

We spend and will continue to spend a substantial amount of capital for the acquisition, exploration, exploitation, development and
production of oil and gas reserves. Our capital expenditures, including acquisitions and exclusive of estimated asset retirement costs,
were $362.6 million during 2003, $215.6 million during 2002 and $641.3 million during 2001. We have budgeted total capital
expenditures in 2004, excluding property acquisitions and capitalized salaries, general and administrative costs and interest, of
approximately $280 million. If low oil and natural gas prices, operating difficuities or other factors, many of which are beyond our
control, cause our revenues and cash flows from operating activities to decrease, we may be limited in our ability to spend the capital
necessary to complete our capital expenditures program. Ih addition, if our borrowing base under our credit facility is re-determined to a
lower amount, this could adversely affect our ability to fund our planned capital expenditures. After utilizing our available sources of
financing, we may be forced to raise additional debt or equity proceeds to fund such capital expenditures. We cannot assure you that
additional debt or equity financing will be available or cash flows provided by operations will be sufficient to meet these requirements.

We may not be able to replace production with new reserves.

In general, the volume of production from oil and gas properties declines as reserves are depleted. The decline rates depend on
reservoir characteristics. During 2003, 94% of our production and 91% of our estimated proved reserves were derived from Gulf of
Mexico reservoirs, while the remaining portions of our production and reserves were derived from the Rocky Mountain region. Gulf of
Mexico reservoirs tend to be recovered quickly through production with associated steep declines, while declines in other regions after
initial flush production tend to be relatively low. Our reserves will decline as they are produced unless we acquire properties with
proved reserves or conduct successful development and exploration drilling activities. Our future natural gas and oil production is highly
dependent upon our level of success in finding or acquiring additional reserves.

Our recent growth is due in large part to acquisitions of producing properties. The successful acquisition of producing properties
requires an assessment of a number of factors, some of which are beyond our control. These factors include recoverable reserves, future
oil and gas prices, operating costs, and potential environmental and other liabilities, title issues and other factors. Such assessments are
inexact and their accuracy is inherently uncertain. In connection with such assessments, we perform a review of the subject properties,
which we believe is generally consistent with industry practices. However, such a review will not reveal all existing or potential
problems. In addition, the review will not permit a buyer to become sufficiently familiar with the properties to fully assess their
deficiencies and capabilities. We cannot assure you that we will be able to acquire properties at acceptable prices because the
competition for producing oil and gas properties is intense and many of our competitors have financial and other resources that are
substantially greater than those available to us.

11




|
Our strategy includels increasing our reserves, production and cash flow by the implementation of a carefully designed field-wide
development plan. ThesF development plans are formulated both prior to and after the acquisition of a property. However, we cannot
assure you that our future development and exploration activities on the properties we acquire will result in additional proved reserves or
that we will be able to d‘rill productive wells at acceptable costs.

There are uncertainties in successfully integrating our acquisitions.
, |
Integrating acquired‘ businesses and properties involves a number of special risks. These risks include the possibility that
management may be distracted from regular business concerns by the need to integrate operations and that unforeseen difficulties can
arise in integrating operations and systems and in retaining and assimilating employees. Any of these or other similar risks could lead to
potential adverse short-term or long-term effects on our operating results.

Our operations are suﬁject to numerous risks of oil and gas drilling and production activities.

Oil and gas drilling a:nd production activities are subject to numerous risks, including the risk that no commercially productive oil or

natural gas reservoirs w'}ll be found. The cost of drilling and completing wells is often uncertain. Oil and gas drilling and production
activities may be shorten‘ed, delayed or canceled as a result of a variety of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors
include: i
|
° unexpecte:d drilling conditions;
|

®  pressure or irregularities in formations;
|

e  equipment|failures or accidents;

) weather co‘pditions ;
e  shortages 1jn experienced labor; and
. shortages or delays in the delivery of equipment.
The prevailing prices of oil and natural gas also affect the cost of and the demand for drilling rigs, production equipment and related
services. |

We cannot assure yo:u that the new wells we drill will be productive or that we will recover all or any portion of our investment.
Drilling for oil and natural gas may be unprofitable. Drilling activities can result in dry wells and wells that are productive but do not

produce sufficient net revenue after operating and other costs to recoup drilling costs.
Our industry experienﬁes numerous operating risks.

The exploration, deve‘:lopment and operation of oil and gas properties involves a variety of operating risks including the risk of fire,
explosions, blowouts, pipe failure, abnormally pressured formations and environmental hazards. Environmental hazards include oil
spills, gas leaks, pipeline|ruptures or discharges of toxic gases. If any of these industry-operating risks occur, we could have substantial
losses. Substantial losses may be caused by injury or loss of life, severe damage to or destruction of property, natural resources and
equipment, pollution or o}ther environmental damage, clean-up responsibilities, regulatory investigation and penalties and suspension of
operations. Additionally,our offshore operations are subject to the additional hazards of marine operations, such as capsizing, collision
and adverse weather and\\ sea conditions. In accordance with industry practice, we maintain insurance against some, but not all, of the

risks described above.

We have begun to explore for natural gas and oil in the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico (water depths greater than 2,000 feet)
where operations are m01:'e difficult than in shallower waters. Our deepwater drilling and operations require the application of recently
developed technologies that involve a higher risk of mechanical failure. The deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico often lack the physical
and oilfield service infrastructure present in the shallower waters. As a result, deepwater operations may require a significant amount of
time between a discovery and the time that we can market the natural gas or oil, increasing the risks involved with these operations.

During 2002, we expé\:rienced two separate production interruptions resulting from two named storms in the Gulf of Mexico. Atthe
time, we maintained loss \Of production insurance to protect us against uncontrollable disruptions in production operations from events of

this nature. However, we decided not to renew loss of production coverage effective May 1, 2003, based on our assessment of the cost
to retain this policy as compared to the benefits we received as a result of production interruptions caused by these storms.

|
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We maintain insurance of various types to cover our operations, including maritime employer’s liability and comprehensive general
liability. Coverage amounts are provided by primary and excess umbrella liability policies with ultimate limits of $100 million. In
addition, we maintain up to $100 million in operator’s extra expense insurance, which provides coverage for the care, custody and
control of wells drilled and/or completed plus re-drill and pollution coverage. The exact amount of coverage for each well is dependent
upon its depth and location.

We cannot assure you that our insurance will be adequate to cover losses or liabilities. Also, we cannot predict the continued
availability of insurance at premium levels that justify its purchase. No assurance can be given that we will be able to maintain insurance
in the future at rates we consider reasonable. The occurrence of a significant event, not fully insured or indemnified against, could have
a material adverse affect on our financial condition and operations.

Terrorist attacks aimed at our facilities could adversely affect our business.

The U.S. government has issued warnings that U.S. energy assets may be the future targets of terrorist organizations. These
developments have subjected our operations to increased risks. Any future terrorist attack at our facilities, or those of our purchasers,
could have a material adverse affect on our financial condition and operations.

A majority of our production, revenue and cash flow from operating activities are derived from assets that are concentrated in a
geographic area.

Approximately 91% of our estimated proved reserves at December 31, 2003 and 94% of our production during 2003 were associated
with our Gulf Coast Basin properties. Accordingly, if the level of production from these properties substantially declines, it could have a
material adverse effect on our overall production level and our revenue.

Our debt level and the covenants in the agreements governing our debt could negatively impact our financial condition, results
of operations and business prospects.

As of December 31, 2003, we had $370.0 million in outstanding indebtedness. We have a borrowing base under our bank credit
facility of $3350 million with availability of an additional $157.9 million of borrowings as of March 1, 2004,

The terms of the agreements governing our debt impose significant restrictions on our ability to take a number of actions that we may
otherwise desire to take, including:

e  incurring additional debt;

) paying dividends on stock, redeeming stock or redeeming subordinated debt;
¢ making investments;

. creating liens on our assets;

. selling assets;

. guaranteeing other indebtedness;

. entering into agreements that restrict dividends from our subsidiary to us;

. merging, consolidating or transferring all or substantially all of our assets; and

U entering into transactions with affiliates.
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Our level of indebtedness, and the covenants contained in the agreements governing our debt, could have important consequences on
our operations, including:

o  making it ;more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under the indentures or other debt and increasing the risk that
we may d«?fault on our debt obligations;

. requiring 1:15 to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operating activities to required payments on debt,
thereby reducing the availability of cash flow for working capital, capital expenditures and other general business
activities;

e  limiting 01}1r ability to obtain additional financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions
and other general business activities;

|

|
e  limiting milr flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we operate;

. detracting‘from our ability to successfully withstand a downturn in our business or the economy generally;

e placing us|at a competitive disadvantage against other less leveraged competitors; and

|
e  making usi vulnerable to increases in interest rates, because debt under our credit facility will be at variable rates.

We may be required to repay all or a portion of our debt on an accelerated basis in certain circumstances. If we fail to comply with
the covenants and other restrictions in the agreements governing our debt, it could lead to an event of default and the acceleration of our
repayment of outstanding debt. Our ability to comply with these covenants and other restrictions may be affected by events beyond our
control, including prevailing economic and financial conditions. Our borrowing base under the credit facility, which is re-determined
periodically, is based on' an amount established by the bank group after its evaluation of our proved oil and gas reserve values. Upon a
re-determination, if borrowings in excess of the revised borrowing capacity were outstanding, we could be forced to repay a portion of
our bank debt. \
|

We may not have suﬁ‘ﬁcient funds to make such repayments. If we are unable to repay our debt out of cash on hand, we could attempt
to refinance such debt, sell assets or repay such debt with the proceeds from an equity offering. We cannot assure you that we will be
able to generate sufficient cash flow from operating activities to pay the interest on our debt or that future borrowings, equity financings
or proceeds from the salé of assets will be available to pay or refinance such debt. The terms of our debt, including our credit facility and
our indentures, may also; prohibitus from taking such actions. Factors that will affect our ability to raise cash through an offering of our
capital stock, a refinancing of our debt or a sale of assets include financial market conditions and our market value and operating
performance at the time of such offering or other financing. We cannot assure you that any such offering, refinancing or sale of assets

can be successfully completed.

Competition within our industry may adversely affect our operations.

Competition in the C"ulf Coast Basin and the Rocky Mountains is intense, particularly with respect to the acquisition of producing
properties and undevelop@d acreage. We compete with major oil and gas companies and other independent producers of varying sizes, all

of which are engaged in the acquisition of properties and the exploration and development of such properties. Many of our competitors
have financial resources|and exploration and development budgets that are substantially greater than ours, which may adversely affect

our ability to compete.

\
Our oil and gas operatiions are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local governmental regulations that materially affect our

operations. ;

|
Our oil and gas opera}tions are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations. These laws and regulations may be
changed in response to ec%onomjc or political conditions. Regulated matters include: permits for exploration, development and production
operations; limitations on our drilling activities in environmentally sensitive areas, such as wetlands and restrictions on the way we can
release materials in the ‘environment; bonds or other financial responsibility requirements to cover drilling contingencies and well
plugging and abandonment costs; reports concerning operations, the spacing of wells and unitization and pooling of properties; and
taxation. At various times, regulatory agencies have imposed price controls and limitations on oil and gas production. In order to
conserve supplies of oil e:md gas, these agencies have restricted the rates of flow of oil and gas wells below actual production capacity. In
addition, the OPA requir‘es operators of offshore facilities such as us to prove that they have the financial capability to respond to costs
that may be incurred in connection with potential o1l spills. Under OPA and other federal and state environmental statutes, the CERCLA

and the RCRA, owners and operators of certain defined onshore and offshore facilities are strictly liable for spills of oil and other

|
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regulated substances, subject to certain limitations. Consequently, a substantial spill from one of our facilities subject to laws such as
OPA, CERCLA and RCRA could require the expenditure of additional, and potentially significant, amounts of capital, or could have a
material adverse effect on our earnings, results of operations, competitive position or financial condition. Federal, state and local laws
regulate production, handling, storage, transportation and disposal of oil and gas, by-products from oil and gas and other substances, and
materials produced or used in connection with oil and gas operations. We cannot predict the ultimate cost of compliance with these
requirements or their impact on our earnings, operations or competitive position.

The loss of key personnel could adversely affect our ability to operate.

Our operations are dependent upon a relatively small group of key management and technical personnel. We cannot assure you that
individuals will remain with us for the immediate or foreseeable future. We do not have employment contracts with any of these
individuals. The unexpected loss of the services of one or more of these individuals could have an adverse effect on us.

Hedging transactions may limit our potential gains.

In order to manage our exposure to price risks in the marketing of our oil and natural gas, we periodically enter into oil and gas price
hedging arrangements with respect to a portion of our expected production. Our hedging policy provides that, without prior approval of
our board of directors, generally not more than 50% of our estimated production quantities may be hedged. These arrangements may
include futures contracts on the NYMEX. While intended to reduce the effects of volatile oil and gas prices, such transactions, depending
on the hedging instrument used, may limit our potential gains if oil and gas prices were to rise substantially over the price established by
the hedge. In addition, such transactions may expose us to the risk of financial loss in certain circumstances, including instances in
which:

. our production is less than expected;

e  there is a widening of price differentials between delivery points for our production and the delivery point assumed in
the hedge arrangement; ‘

e the counterparties to our futures contracts fail to perform the contracts; or
. a sudden, unexpected event materially impacts oil or natural gas prices.

Ownership of working interests, net profits interests and overriding royalty interests in certain of our properties by certain
of our officers and directors may create conflicts of interest.

James H. Stone and Joe R. Klutts, both directors of Stone, collectively own 9% of the working interest in certain wells drilled on
Section 19 on the east flank of the Weeks Island Field. These interests were acquired at the same time that our predecessor company
acquired its interests in the Weeks Island Field. In their capacity as working interest owners, they are required to pay their proportional
share of all costs and are entitled to receive their proportional share of revenue.

D. Peter Canty, Stone’s Chief Executive Officer, and James H. Prince, Stone’s Chief Financial Officer, were granted net profit
interests in some of Stone’s oil and gas properties acquired prior to our initial public offering in 1993. In addition, Michael E. Madden,
Stone’s Vice President of Engineering, was granted an overriding royalty interest in some of Stone’s properties by an independent third
party. Atthe time he was granted this interest, Mr. Madden was serving Stone as an independent engineering consultant. The recipients
of net profits and overriding royalty interests are not required to pay capital costs incurred on the properties burdened by such interests.

As aresult of these transactions, a conflict of interest may exist between us and such directors and officers with respect to the drilling
of additional wells or other development operations.

We do not pay dividends.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock and have no intention to do so in the near future. The
restrictions on our present or future ability to pay dividends are included in the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law and
in certain restrictive provisions in the indenture executed in connection with our 8'4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. In addition,
we have entered into a credit facility that contains provisions that may have the effect of limiting or prohibiting the payment of
dividends.
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Our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws have provisions that discourage corporate takeovers and could prevent

stockholders from realiz‘.ing a premium on their investment.

Certain provisions of ‘our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws and shareholders’ rights plan and the provisions of the Delaware

General Corporation Law may encourage persons considering unsolicited tender offers or other unilateral takeover proposals to negotiate
with our board of directors rather than pursue non-negotiated takeover attempts. Our Bylaws provide for a classified board of directors.
Also, our Certificate of Injcorporation authorizes our board of directors to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval and to set
the rights, preferences and other designations, including voting rights of those shares, as the board may determine. Additional provisions
include restrictions on business combinations and the availability of authorized but unissued common stock. These provisions, alone or
in combination with each! other and with the rights plan described below, may discourage transactions involving actual or potential
changes of control, including transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices to

stockholders for their common stock.

During 1998, our boar‘d of directors adopted a shareholder rights agreement, pursuant to which uncertificated stock purchase rights
were distributed to our stgckholders at a rate of one right for each share of common stock held of record as of October 26, 1998. The
rights plan is designed to enhance the board’s ability to prevent an acquirer from depriving stockholders of the long-term value of their

investment and to protecﬂ stockholders against attempts to acquire us by means of unfair or abusive takeover tactics. However, the
existence of the rights plan may impede a takeover not supported by our board, including a takeover that may be desired by a majority of

. I . i .
our stockholders or mvol‘(mg a premium over the prevailing stock price.

|
|

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

|

We have grown principally through the acquisition and subsequent development and exploitation of properties purchased from major
and independent oil and gas companies. As of March 1, 2004, our property portfolio consisted of 60 active properties and 28 primary
term leases in the Gulf C(‘})ast Basin and 33 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.

\

As of January 1, 2004, we served as operator on 59% of our active properties, including a 67% operating percentage on our Gulf
Coast Basin properties. Tjhe properties that we operate accounted for 78% of our year-end 2003 estimated proved reserves. This high
operating percentage allows us to better control the timing, selection and costs of our drilling and production activities.

|

Qil and Natural Gas Re;serves

The information in this annual report on Form 10-K relating to Stone’s estimated oil and gas reserves and the estimated future net
cash flows attributable the}reto is based upon the reserve reports (the “Reserve Reports™) prepared as of December 31, 2003 by Atwater
Consultants, Ltd., Ryder Scott Company, L.P., and Cawley, Gillespie & Associates, Inc., all independent petroleum engineers. These
independent petroleum engineers reviewed 100% of our total proved reserves as of December 31, 2003. All product pricing and cost
estimates used in the Reserve Reports are in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC, and, except as otherwise indicated, the
reported amounts give noleffect to federal or state income taxes otherwise attributable to estimated future cash flow from the sale of oil

and natural gas. The present value of estimated future net cash flows has been calculated using a discount factor of 10%.
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You should not assume that the estimated future net cash flows or the present value of estimated future net cash flows, referred to in
the table below, represent the fair value of our estimated oil and gas reserves. As required by the SEC, we determine estimated future net
cash flows using period-end market prices for oil and gas without considering hedge contracts in place at the end of the period. Using
the information contained in the Reserve Reports, the average 2003 year-end product prices for all of our properties were $31.79 per
barrel of oil and $6.30 per Mcf of gas. The following table sets forth our estimated net proved oil and natural gas reserves and the
present value of estimated future net cash flows before income taxes related to such reserves as of December 31, 2003.

Percent
Proved Proved Total Proved
Developed Undeveloped Proved Developed
OIL(MBIS) ..o e, 45,128 14,034 59,162 76%
Natural gas (MMcf).......coooiiiii 339,604 121,659 461,323 74%
Total oil and natural gas (MMcfe)........................ 610,432 205,863 816,295 75%
Estimated future net cash flows before income taxes
(in
thousands)...........coovviiiiii $2,725,342 $907,966 $3,633,308 75%
Present value of estimated future net cash flows
before income taxes (in thousands).................... $1,853,478 $526,781 $2,380,259 78%

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in projecting future rates of production and
the timing of development expenditures, including many factors beyond the control of the producer. The reserve data set forth herein
only represents estimates. Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of oil and gas that
cannot be measured in an exact way and the accuracy of any reserve estimate is a function of the quality of available data and of
engineering and geological interpretation and judgment and the existence of development plans. Results of drilling, testing and
production subsequent to the date of an estimate may justify a revision of such estimates. Accordingly, reserve estimates are generally
different from the quantities of oil and gas that are ultimately produced. Further, the estimated future net revenues from proved reserves
and the present value thereof are based upon certain assumptions, including geological success, prices, future production levels and costs
that may not prove to be correct. Predictions about prices and future production levels are subject to great uncertainty, and the
meaningfulness of these estimates depends on the accuracy of the assumptions upon which they are based.

As an operator of domestic oil and gas properties, we have filed Department of Energy Form EIA-23, “Annual Survey of Oil and Gas
Reserves,” as required by Public Law 93-275. There are differences between the reserves as reported on Form EIA-23 and as reported
herein. The differences are attributable to the fact that Form EIA-23 requires that an operator report the total reserves attributable to
wells that it operates, without regard to percentage ownership (i.e., reserves are reported on a gross operated basis, rather than on a net
interest basis) or non-operated wells in which it owns an interest.

Acquisition, Production and Drilling Activity

Acquisition and Development Costs. The following table sets forth certain information regarding the costs incurred in our
acquisition, development and exploratory activities during the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(In thousands)
Acquisition costs, net of sales of unevaluated properties .. $54,456 $14,071 $328,778
DeVElOPMENT COSES .....vovereeiereireriieeiss e ssnsense 109,507 96,426 119,426
EXploratory CoStS......ccovvevniinniiiciiin e 175,864 86,063 176,679
SUBLOTAL. ..o 339,827 196,560 624,383
Capitalized general and administrative costs
and interest, net of fees and reimbursements ................. 22,755 19,039 16,394
Asset retirement COStS (1).viiiieiiiininiiiineoniieeeere e 49,728 - -
Total additions to oil and gas properties.......c...ccvvereernen. $412,310 $215,599 $641,277

(1) Recorded in connection with the application of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143.
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Productive Well and 1Acreage Data. The following table sets forth certain statistics regarding the number of productive wells and
developed and undeveloped acreage as of December 31, 2003.

( Gross Net

} Productive Wells:

| 0il (1):

| Gulf Coast Basin............... 191.00 104.44

| Rocky Mountain Basin ...... 166.00 106.03

| 357.00 21047

| Gas (2):

; Gulf Coast Basin............... 174.00 119.66

‘ Rocky Mountain Basin ..... 59.00 26.95

“ 233.00 146.61

} Total ..o 590.00 357.08

/ Developed Acres:

i Gulf Coast Basin................... 41,740.12 26,684.64
Rocky Mountain Basin........... 42,021.81 20,579.14

Total oo 83,761.93 47,263.78

| Undeveloped Acres (3):

| Gulf Coast Basin..........c..... 452,913.00 314,896.68

| Rocky Mountain Basin.........., 219,432.49 151,062.73

[ Total e, 672,345.49 465,959.41

(1) 15 gross wells each have dual completions.
(2) 5 gross wells eac:h have dual completions.
(3) Leases covering approximately 5% of our undeveloped gross acreage will expire in 2004, 5% in 2005, 2% in 2006, 1% in 2007
and 4% in 2008.1 Leases covering the remainder of our undeveloped gross acreage (83%) are held by production.
\

Drilling Activity. Tﬂe following table sets forth our drilling activity for the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,

\
|
|
| 2003 2002 2001
} Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
\
Exploratory Wells: “
Productive ................... ; ....... 24.00 20.81 15.00 10.59 22.00 13.84
Nonproductive............. ; ....... 7.00 4.50 7.00 5.35 20.00 15.81
Development Wells: }
Productive ................... ‘ ....... 20.00 13.64 22.00 10.64 20.00 12.03
Nonproductive............. Lo 1.00 0.85 4.00 2.66 1.00 0.51

Title to Properties }

We believe that we hlave satisfactory title to substantially all of our active properties in accordance with standards generally accepted
in the oil and gas industry. Our properties are subject to customary royalty interests, liens for current taxes and other burdens, which we
believe do not materially;' interfere with the use of or affect the value of such properties. Prior to acquiring undeveloped properties, we
perform a title investigation that is thorough but less vigorous than that conducted prior to drilling, which is consistent with standard
practice in the oil and ge‘ls industry. Before we commence drilling operations, we conduct a thorough title examination and perform
curative work with respéct to significant defects before proceeding with operations. We have performed a thorough title examination

with respect to substanti:ally all of our active properties.

|
(}
i
1
|
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Goodrich Petroleum Corporation, Goodrich Petroleum Company, L.L.C. and Goodrich Petroleum Company-Lafitte, L.L.C. filed civil
action number 2000-06437, in Harris County, Texas, against Stone Energy Corporation, seeking seismic data at Lafitte Field and
unspecified damages. On October 29, 2003, after a trial of this matter, the jury awarded Goodrich Petroleum Company-Lafitte, L.L.C.
damages in the amount of approximately $0.5 million. As of March 1, 2004, the court had not entered a judgement in this case. There
has been no indication whether the plaintiff will appeal this decision. We are evaluating whether an appeal will be filed by Stone.

We are named as a defendant in certain lawsuits and are a party to certain regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course of
business. We do not expect these matters, individually or in the aggregate, to have a material adverse effect on our financial condition.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted for a vote of our stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2003.
ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

We announced that effective April 1, 2004, D. Peter Canty will retire as President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Canty will
continue to serve as one of our directors. Effective April 1, 2004, Mr. David H. Welch will become President, Chief Executive Officer
and a director of Stone. Mr. Welch most recently served as Senior Vice President of BP America, Inc.

The following table sets forth information regarding the names, ages (as of March 1, 2004) and positions held by each of our
executive officers, followed by biographies describing the business experience of our executive officers for at least the past five years.
Our executive officers serve at the discretion of the board of directors.

Name Age Position
D. Peter Canty......cococeevrvvirrcererinnens 57 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Andrew L. Gates, IIl.............c......... 56 Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Craig L. Glassinger.........cccccoeeeunne. 56 Senior Vice President — Planning, Acquisitions and Analysis
E.J. Louviere.......ccoovvenivccceinnnnne 55 Vice President — Land
Michael E. Madden..........c.cccceeee. 58 Vice President — Engineering
J. Kent Pierret....ccccoiviicvcnrnnne. 48 Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Treasurer
James H. Prince ...........cocevirernnenn 61 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Gerald G. Yunker........cccovvevvennnnne 47 Vice President — Resources

D. Peter Canty was named Chief Executive Officer on January 1, 2001 and President in March 1994. He has also served as a
Director since March 1993. Mr. Canty will resign as President and Chief Executive Officer effective April 1, 2004, He has been
employed by Stone Energy since its inception in 1993.

Andrew L. Gates, III has served as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary since August 1995.

Craig L. Glassinger was named Senior Vice President — Planning, Acquisitions and Analysis in April 2002. From December 1995 to
February 2001 he served as Vice President — Acquisitions and from February 2001 until April 2002 as Vice President — Resources.

E. J. Louviere has served as Vice President — Land since June 1995. He has been employed by Stone since its inception in 1993.

Michael E. Madden was named Vice President — Engineering in March 2002. Previously, he served as the Lafayette District
Manager from February 2001 to March 2002. He has been employed by Stone Energy since its inception in 1993 as a reservoir engineer.

J. Kent Pierret was named Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer in June 1999. Mr. Pierret was named Treasurer in February
2004. Prior to June 1999, he was a partner in the firm of Pierret, Veazey & Co., CPAs (and its predecessors) from May 1988 to May
1999, which performed a substantial amount of our financial reporting, tax compliance and financial advisory services.

James H. Prince was named Chief Financial Officer in August 1999. He previously served as Chief Accounting Officer and
Controller from 1993 to June 1999 and Treasurer from June 1999 to February 2004. In April 2002, he became a Senior Vice President.
He has been employed by Stone Energy since its inception in 1993,

Gerald G. Yunker was named Vice President — Resources in March 2002. Previously, he served Stone Energy in various capacities as
a geologist, a Development Manager, and the Planning, Acquisition & Analysis Manager from October 1994 to March 2002.

19




!
\
| PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
|
Since July 9, 1993, c:)ur common stock has been listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “SGY.” The following

table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sales prices per share of our common stock.
|

High Low
2002
First Quarter R — et e e et e et ae b e ere et eanan $39.24 $32.15
Second QUAITET........eoveiiiirierccee et 43.90 36.40
Third QUATET |....o.cccccoooee oo oo 40.44 29.15
Fourth QUATter..........ccocoiiiiis it 34.92 28.65
2003 }
FirSt QUATLEL .Lo.ooooovciieeeeeeee et $36.20 $30.75
Second Quartér .............................................................................. 44.68 33.42
ThIrd QUATTET | .c.vicviiieeeee ettt e 42.08 34.40
Fourth Quartef ............................................................................... 43.00 34.54
|
2004 i
First Quarter (‘through March 1, 2004) ..o $46.42 $40.55

\
On March 1, 2004, t]}ae last reported sales price on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape was $46.38 per share. As of that
date, there were 203 hol\‘ders of record of our common stock.

\
Dividend Restrictions |

|

In the past, we have not paid cash dividends on our common stock, and we do not intend to pay cash dividends on our common stock
in the foreseeable future}. We currently intend to retain earnings, if any, for the future operation and development of our business. The
restrictions on our preset?t or future ability to pay dividends are included in the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law and
in certain restrictive provisions in the indenture executed in connection with our 8"4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. Inaddition
we have entered into a

dividends. ‘
i

]

credit facility that contains provisions that may have the effect of limiting or prohibiting the payment of

Equity Compensation I‘Plan Information

Please refer to Item 1‘2 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for information concerning securities authorized under our equity

compensation plan. 1
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth a summary of selected historical financial information for each of the years in the five-year period
ended December 31, 2003. This information is derived from our Financial Statements and the notes thereto. See “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data."

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Statement of Operations Data:
Operating revenue:

Ol Production........ccovuiiivieicren et e $174,139 $155,913 $103,053 $118,628 $70,025
Gas production ........c.coeovveee. 334.166 221,582 292,446 263.310 148,390
Total operating revenue .........coccvevevevvevereeeorenienee e 508.305 377.495 395.499 381,938 218415

Operating expenses:

Normal lease operating expenses.... 61,382 60,952 47,564 41,474 33,372
Major maintenance expenses.......... 11,404 15,721 6,508 6,538 1,115
Production taXes ......ocvevuiiiviiiiicece e e e 5,975 5,039 6,408 7,607 2,933
Depreciation, depletion and amortization...........c.c.c..ceoue.e. 170,845 160,762 158,893 110,859 101,105
ACCTEtiON EXPENSE ..vveeivceerirecrireecrineecenns 6,292 - - - -
Write-down of oil and gas properties - - 237,741 - -
Derivative XPENSE ..ovevieieiieieiicecie et creeen e eve e e 8,711 15,968 2,604 - -
Bad debt expense (1) - - 2,343 - -
Salaries, general and administrative eXpenses ..........c......... 14,870 13,190 13,004 12,725 10,764
Incentive comMpensation EXPense ........occovoeervernrerernrernennes 2,636 851 523 1,722 1,510
Total operating eXpenses.........ocooveeernieineiecreececernns 282,115 272.483 475,588 180,925 150,799
Income (loss) from OPerations..........cocevvinnrcsiiinis e, 226,190 105.012 (80.089) 201,013 67.616
Other (income) expenses:
INEEIESE EXPETISE ...vvreeiniiuierririe et rbeie e sbeei e reie e 19,132 23,111 4,895 9,395 15,186
OthEr EXPENSE ...vvvvirreiiiiiiiie e cree e stes e reste e reetassresee s eeas 538 - - - -
Early extinguishment of debt.........ccococooniiniiinnn 4,661 - - - -
Merger expenses - - 25,785 1,297 -
Other INCOME ..ottt (3,133) (3.328) (2,997) (4.228) (2.349)
Total Other EXPenses......ccovveiveiiiveeririiiesereereseeeie e 21.198 19,783 27.683 6,464 12,837
Income (loss) before income taxes 204,992 85,229 (107,772) 194,549 54,779
Income tax provision (benefit).......ccocooiiriincirivciiiinierenens 71.747 29,830 (36.397) 68.092 17,713
Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting
changes, Net 0F taX ...o.ooiiviiiviiiicerce e 133,245 55,399 (71,375) 126,457 37,066
Cumulative effects of accounting changes, net of tax (2)....... 1,225 - - - -
Net inCOME (LOSS)..eovireieiiririiiieeririre et $134,470 $55,399 ($71.375) $126,457 $37,066
Eamings and dividends per common share:
Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting
changes per Share..........ccocooevveieveier e $5.05 $2.10 (§2.73) $4.90 $1.61
Earnings (loss) per common share ............cccoeveiinncioe $5.10 $2.10 (82.73) $4.90 $1.61
Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting
changes per share assuming dilution ........c.cccocveernee $5.02 $2.09 (82.73) $4.80 $1.58
Earnings (loss) per common share assuming dilution ...... $5.07 $2.09 ($2.73) $4.80 $1.58
Cash dividends declared............ocooiniiiininienc - - - - -
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities .........c.covvecerennes $391,539 $222.921 $315,617 $302,082 $123,010
Net cash used in investing activities.........covcrvvecernreccerinnins (341,908) (216,600) (656,847) (258,637) (158,567)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............ (60,140) 8,133 275,828 17,461 42,327
Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Working capital (deficit) ........cooviiveriiies e ($38,474) ($1,213) ($18,097) $53,065 $12,509
Oil and gas properties, net ... 1,317,933 1,047,936 993,906 747,574 587,661
TOtAl ASSELS .ovveiieiiieiii e e 1,434,277 1,179,371 1,101,783 944,104 706,958
Long-term debt, less current portion 370,000 431,000 426,000 148,000 134,000
Stockholders’ EqUILY .c.ocvovieeiieiirieiec e 710,277 577,488 530,025 587,577 452,870

(1) Relates to 100% allowance for production receivable due from Enron North America.
(2) Cumulative effects of accounting changes related to the adoption of SFAS No. 143 and change to the Units of Production method of
DD&A.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATION
|

The following discuss‘ion is intended to assist in understanding our financial position and results of operations for each of the years in
the three-year period endéd December 31, 2003. Our Financial Statements and the notes thereto, which are found elsewhere in this Form
10-K contain detailed information that should be referred to in conjunction with the following discussion. See "Item 8. — Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data."

Executive Overview i
|
We are an independenjt oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, exploitation, development and operation of oil
and gas properties onshore and in the Gulf of Mexico and in several basins in the Rocky Mountains. Our business strategy, which has
remained consistent sincej 1993, is to increase reserves, production and cash flow through the acquisition, exploitation and development
of mature properties located primarily in the Gulf Coast Basin. Our revenue, profitability and future rate of growth are dependent upon
the prices of oil and natur}al gas. Over the last few years, the prices of oil and gas have been highly volatile. The increased volatility is
attributable to a variety of factors impacting supply and demand, including weather conditions, political events and economic events we
can neither control nor predict.

|
Effective April 1, 2004, D. Peter Canty will retire as President and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of Directors has elected
David H. Welch as Presicilent, Chief Executive Officer and a Director of Stone effective April 1, 2004.
Over the last several y“ears, we have financed our drilling budget primarily with cash flow from operating activities. We accessed the
capital markets and issued debt securities to finance the $300 million property acquisition from Conoco, Inc. on December 31, 2001.

2003 Highlights. |

Our primary 2003 goa;ls were to grow production and reserves and lower debt levels. Although total production volumes during 2003
did not exceed volumes produced during 2002, we did achieve other goals indicated below:
\
|
e Record Reserve Additions from Drilling — At December 31, 2003, our estimated total proved reserves were 816.3 Befe, which
represents a 9% ‘growth over prior year estimates and a 167% replacement of 2003 production volumes, 143% of which was

achieved through drilling.
o Drilling Success + During 2003, of the 52 wells we drilled 44 were productive, 85% rate of success.
o Record Level of Revenue — Oil and gas revenue totaled $508.3 million, or 35% higher than 2002 revenue of $377.5 million.

o Reduced Long-Term Debt -- During 2003, we had net repayments of long-term debt of $61 million through the redemption of
our 8%% Senior|Subordinated Notes and repayments on our bank credit facility. As a result of these repayments and a 143%
increase in net income for 2003, our debt-to-book capital ratio at December 31, 2003 improved to 34% versus 43% on
December 31, 2002.

o MMS SAFE Awa “d Finalist — Stone has been recognized by the MMS as one of five 2003 SAFE Award Finalists for “High
Activity Operators.

33

2004 Outlook.

Based on our outlook 10f commodity prices and our estimated production, we expect to finance our 2004 capital program with cash
flow from operating activities. We have hedged a portion of our estimated 2004 Gulf Coast Basin production at prices of $3.50 per
MMBtu of natural gas and $25.00 per barrel of oil. In addition, we have swap contracts for a portion of our estimated production from

the Rocky Mountains at a price of $3.42 per MMBtu of natural gas.

|
Our 2004 capital expe:nditures budget is approximately $280 million, excluding acquisitions and capitalized interest and general and
administrative expenses. To the extent that 2004 cash flow from operating activities exceeds our estimated 2004 capital expenditures, we
plan to pay down a portion of our existing debt. If cash flow from operating activities during 2004 is not sufficient to fund estimated
2004 capital expenditures,! we believe that our bank credit facility, under which we have $157.9 million of available borrowings at March

1, 2004, will provide us with adequate liquidity.
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We have begun to explore for natural gas and oil in the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico (water depths greater than 2,000 feet)
where operations are more difficult than in shallower waters. A team of experienced technical personnel has been established to evaluate
potential prospects and opportunities with other operators. We have identified one prospect that we expect to drill during 2004 in the
deep water.

Results of Operation

The following table sets forth certain operating information with respect to our oil and gas operations and summary information with
respect to our estimated proved oil and gas reserves. See "Item 2. Properties — Oil and Gas Reserves."

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Production:

O1] (MBDIS)...ciieiiiiiriitcecee e 5,727 6,237 4,023

Gas (MMCE) .o 62,536 67,027 68,236

Oil and gas (MMCe) ..o e 96,898 104,449 92,374
Average prices: (1)

OIL(PEr BBL).ooiiiiii it $30.41 $25.00 $25.62

Gas (Per Mef) ..o 5.34 3.31 4.29

Oil and gas (per Mcfe) .c..ccooviimiiineieicreniicre e 5.25 3.61 4.28
Expenses (per Mcfe):

Normal lease operating expenses (2) ...ccocoovevivvverrerireeieeeenerenns $0.63 $0.58 $0.51

Salaries, general and administrative eXpenses .........c.ccovevvverenen 0.15 0.13 0.14

DD&A expense on oil and gas properties.........c.ccocveevecenionenne. 1.73 1.52 1.70
Proved Reserves at December 31:

Oil (MBDBIS)......coieiiiiiirii ettt 59,162 52,019 55,391

Gas (MMCT) ..ot 461,323 438,652 442,669

Oil and gas (MMCEfe) ...ovoviiiiiiiice e e 816,295 750,766 775,015

(1) Includes the settlement of hedging contracts.
(2) Excludes major maintenance expenses.

2003 Compared to 2002. For the year 2003, we reported net income totaling $134.5 million, or $5.07 per share, compared to net
income for the year ended December 31, 2002 of $55.4 million, or $2.09 per share. The variance in annual results was due to the
following components:

Production. During 2003, production volumes decreased 7% to 96.9 Bcfe compared to 104.4 Befe produced during 2002. Oil
production during 2003 totaled approximately 5.7 million barrels compared to 2002 oil production of 6.2 million barrels, while natural
gas production during 2003 totaled approximately 62.5 billion cubic feet compared to 67.0 billion cubic feet produced during 2002. The
decrease in overall 2003 production, compared to 2002, was primarily the result of delays in initial production from certain discoveries
made in 2003 combined with production shut-ins for weather and rig mobilization and from natural production declines.

Prices. Prices realized during 2003 averaged $30.41 per barrel of oil and $5.34 per Mcf of gas compared to 2002 average realized
prices of $25.00 per barrel of oil and $3.31 per Mcf of gas. On a gas equivalent basis, average 2003 prices were 45% higher than prices
realized during 2002. All unit pricing amounts include the settlement of hedging contracts.

From time to time, we enter into various hedging contracts in order to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices. During 2003, hedging transactions decreased the average price we received for natural gas by $0.03 per Mcf, compared to a net
increase of $0.13 per barrel and a net increase of $0.08 per Mcf realized during 2002. We had no hedges in place for 2003 oil
production.

Oil and Gas Revenue. As a result of 45% higher realized prices on a gas equivalent basis, offset in part by a 7% decline in
production, oil and gas revenue increased 35% to $508.3 million in 2003 from $377.5 million during 2002.

Expenses. During 2003, we incurred normal lease operating expenses of $61.4 million, compared to $61.0 million incurred during
2002. On a unit of production basis, 2003 normal lease operating expenses were $0.63 per Mcfe as compared to $0.58 per Mcfe for
2002.
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Major maintenance expenses, which represent unpredictable repairs and maintenance costs that vary from year to year, totaled $11.4
million in 2003 compared to $15.7 million in 2002.

|
Effective January 1 20‘b3 management elected to change to the Units of Production (UOP) method of amortizing proved oil and gas
property costs from the formerly used Future Gross Revenue (FGR) method. Under the UOP method, the quarterly provision for

depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A) is computed by dividing production volumes for the period by the total proved
reserves, and applying the r‘espectlve rate to the net cost of proved oil and gas properties, including future development costs. Under the
FGR method, the DD&A rate was calculated by dividing revenue for the period by future gross revenue. Management believes that this
change in method is prefera‘tble because it removes fluctuations in DD&A expense caused by product pricing volatility within a reporting
period and is a method more widely used in the oil and gas industry. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle of $4.0
million, net of tax, was rec‘orded as a charge during 2003.

DD&A expense on oil z}md gas properties under the UOP method for 2003 totaled $168.0 million, or $1.73 per Mcfe. Under the FGR
method, DD&A expense during 2002 was $158.3 million, or $1.52 per Mcfe. DD&A expense, as adjusted for the new method of
accounting, would have been $166.9 million, or $1.60 per Mcfe, for 2002. The increase in DD&A per Mcfe is attributable to the unit
cost of current year reserve‘ additions, including increases in future development costs, exceeding the per unit amortizable base as of the
beginning of the year. DD&A under the FGR method for the year ended December 31, 2002 was positively impacted by higher period-
end oil and gas prices for 2002. See Accounting Matters and Critical Accounting Policies — Changes in Accounting Principles.

\
During 2003, we mcurred $6.3 million of accretion expense related to the January 1, 2003 adoption of Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.”

Due to our progress in reaching certain of our annual performance goals, incentive compensation expense increased to $2.6 million

during 2003 compared to $0.9 million during 2002.
|
Derivative expenses represent primarily the cost of put contracts charged to earnings as the contracts settle during the respective
periods. During 2003, we incurred derivative expenses of $8.7 million compared to $16.0 million in 2002. The decline in derivative

expenses in 2003 is the result of no oil put contracts for 2003 producuon volumes and a lower cost of our natural gas put contracts.
\

Effective September 30, 2003, we redeemed our outstanding $100 million aggregate principal amount of 8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2007 with cash 1and borrowings available under our bank credit facility. As a result of the redemption of these Notes and
repayments on the bank CI‘Fdlt facility of $61.0 million, interest expense during 2003 was 17% lower than 2002. Interest expense for
2003 totaled $19.1 million, net of $8.6 million of capitalized interest, compared to interest of $23.1 million, net of $8.5 million of

capitalized interest, during} 2002.

Reserves. At December 31, 2003, our estimated proved oil and gas reserves totaled 816.3 Befe, compared to December 31, 2002
reserves of 750.8 Bcfe. The 9% increase in estimated proved reserves during 2003 was the combined result of drilling results and
acquisitions made during t‘he year. Estimated proved natural gas reserves totaled 461.3 Bef and estimated proved oil reserves totaled
59.2 MMBBbls at the end of 2003. The reserve estimates were prepared by independent petroleum consultants in accordance with
guidelines established by the SEC.

Our present values of e‘stlmated future net cash flows before income taxes were $2.4 billion and $1.8 billion at December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. You should not assume that the present values of estimated future net cash flows represent the fair value of our
estimated oil and natural gas reserves. As required by the SEC, we determine the present value of estimated future net cash flows using
market prices for oil and g:las on the last day of the fiscal period. The average year-end oil and gas prices on all of our properties used in
determining these amounts, excluding the effects of hedges in place at year-end, were $31.79 per barrel and $6.30 per Mcf for 2003 and
$30.41 per barrel and $4. 86 per Mcf for 2002.

2002 Compared to 20(‘)1 For the year 2002, we reported net income totaling $55.4 million, or $2.09 per share, compared to net loss
for the year ended Decemki)er 31, 2001 of $71.4 million, or $2.73 per share. The variance in annual results was due to the following
components:

\

Production. During 2b02, production volumes increased 13% to 104.4 Befe compared to 92.4 Bcefe produced during 2001. Oil
production during 2002 increased 55% to approximately 6.2 million barrels compared to 2001 oil production of 4.0 million barrels, while
natural gas production dur‘ing 2002 totaled approximately 67.0 billion cubic feet compared to 68.2 billion cubic feet produced during
2001. The increase in overall 2002 production, compared to 2001, was primarily the result of our December 31, 2001 acquisition of eight
producing properties from|Conoco, Inc.
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Prices. Prices realized during 2002 averaged $25.00 per barrel of oil and $3.31 per Mcf of gas compared to 2001 average realized
prices of $25.62 per barrel of oil and $4.29 per Mcf of gas. On a gas equivalent basis, average 2002 prices were 16% lower than prices
realized during 2001. All unit pricing amounts include the cash effects of hedging.

From time to time, we enter into various hedging contracts in order to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices. Hedging transactions increased the average price we received during 2002 for o1l by $0.13 per barrel and increased the average
price we received for natural gas by $0.08 per Mcf, compared to a net increase of $0.37 per barrel and a net decrease of $0.04 per Mcf
realized during 2001.

Oil and Gas Revenue. As a result of lower realized prices, offset in part by a 13% growth in production, oil and gas revenue
declined 5% to $377.5 million in 2002 from $395.5 million during 2001.

Expenses. During 2002, we incurred normal lease operating expenses of $61.0 million, compared to $47.6 million incurred during
2001. On a unit of production basis, 2002 normal lease operating expenses were $0.58 per Mcfe as compared to $0.51 per Mcfe for
2001. Our December 2001 acquisition of eight producing properties increased the number of producing wells and significantly increased
the volume of oil production from 2001 levels. The combination of these factors contributed to the increase in normal lease operating
expenses during 2002,

Production taxes for 2002 decreased to $5.0 million from $6.4 million in 2001 primarily due to decreased production volumes from
onshore properties and a decrease in the Louisiana severance tax rate for natural gas effective July 1, 2002.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A) expense on oil and gas properties totaled $158.3 million, or $1.52 per Mcfe,
during 2002 compared to $157.2 million, or $1.70 per Mcfe, for 2001. DD&A for the year ended December 31, 2002 was positively
impacted by higher period-end oil and gas prices for 2002.

We follow the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Based upon low oil and gas prices at the end of the third
quarter of 2001, we recognized a ceiling test write-down of our oil and gas properties totaling $237.7 million, or $154.5 million after
taxes. This expense did not impact our cash flow from operating activities, but did reduce net income.

Interest expense for 2002 increased to $23.1 million, compared to $4.9 million during 2001 due to the issuance of the 8% Senior
Subordinated Notes and borrowings under our bank credit facility to finance our $300 million acquisition in December 2001.

Due to Enron Corp’s financial difficuities, during the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded a 100% allowance for a production
accounts receivable due from Enron North America Corp. This allowance resulted in a 2001 non-cash charge of approximately $2.3
million to bad debt expense.

Our merger with Basin Exploration, Inc. was completed on February 1, 2001. In connection with the completion of the merger, we
incurred expenses during 2001 totaling $25.8 million.

Reserves. At December 31, 2002, our estimated proved oil and gas reserves totaled 750.8 Befe, compared to December 31, 2001
reserves of 775.0 Befe. The 3% decline in estimated proved reserves during 2002 was the combined result of 2002°s record production,
the exploration portion of our drilling program providing less than expected reserve additions and the lack of a material acquisition
during 2002. Estimated proved natural gas reserves totaled 438.7 Befand estimated proved oil reserves totaled 52.0 MMBBbls at the end
of 2002. The reserve estimates were prepared by independent petroleum consultants in accordance with guidelines established by the
SEC.

Our present values of estimated future net cash flows before income taxes were $1.8 billion and $1.0 billion at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively. You should not assume that the present values of estimated future net cash flows represent the fair value of our
estimated oil and natural gas reserves. Asrequired by the SEC, we determine the present value of estimated future net cash flows using
market prices for oil and gas on the last day of the fiscal period. The average year-end oil and gas prices on all of our properties used in
determining these amounts, excluding the effects of hedges in place at year-end, were $30.41 per barrel and $4.86 per Mcf for 2002 and
$18.64 per barrel and $2.79 per Mcf for 2001.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
|

Cash Flow and Work%ing Capital. Net cash flow provided by operating activities for 2003 was $391.5 million compared to $222.9

million and $315.6 mil]iqn reported in 2002 and 2001, respectively. The increase in net cash flow provided by operating activities was

primarily attributable to an increase oil and gas revenue generated from 45% higher average realized prices on a gas equivalent basis

during 2003, offset in par:t by a 7% decrease in production volumes from the corresponding period. Based on our outlook of commodity

prices and our estimated production, we expect to finance our 2004 capital expenditures program with cash flow from operating
activities. !
|

Net cash flow used inl investing activities totaled $341.9 million, $216.6 million and $656.8 million during 2003, 2002 and 2001,

respectively, which prima}u’ily represents our investment in oil and gas properties. Net cash used in investing activities in 2001 includes

the $300 million acquisit‘ion of eight producing properties from Conoco.
‘ .

Net cash flow provide}d by (used in) financing activities totaled ($60.1) million, $8.1 million and $275.8 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The cash flow used in financing activities during 2003 was the result of the $61.0
million of repayments under the amended credit facility. Net cash flow provided by financing activities in 2001 includes $200.0 million
of proceeds from the issuance of 8% Senior Subordinated Notes in connection with the acquisition from Conoco. As a result of these
activities, cash and cash e:quivalents decreased from $27.6 million as of December 31, 2002 to $17.1 million as of December 31, 2003.

|
We had a working capital deficit at December 31, 2003 of $38.5 million. Working capital deficits are not unusual at the end of a
period, and are usually the result of accounts payable related to exploration and development costs. We believe that our working capital
balance should be Viewe:d in conjunction with availability of borrowings under our bank credit facility when measuring liquidity.
Liquidity is defined as the ability to obtain cash quickly either through the conversion of assets or incurrence of liabilities. See Bank

Credit Facility. |
Capital Expenditures, Capital expenditures during 2003 totaled $412.3 million and included $49.7 million of asset retirement costs
associated with SFAS Nol 143, $14.2 million of capitalized general and administrative costs, net of overhead reimbursements, and $8.6

million of capitalized interest. These investments were financed by cash flows from operating activities, borrowings under our bank

credit facility and workin!g capital.

\

Our 2004 capital expe::nditures budget, excluding acquisitions and capitalized interest and general and administrative expenses, is
approximately $280.0 million, or 2% less than our 2003 capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions, asset retirement costs and
capitalized interest and ge}neral and administrative expenses. Based on our outlook of commodity prices and our estimated production,
we expect to finance our ;2004 capital program with cash flow from operating activities.

|

To the extent that 20014 cash flow from operating activities exceeds our estimated 2004 capital expenditures, we plan to pay down a

portion of our existing debt. If cash flow from operating activities during 2004 is not sufficient to fund estimated 2004 capital

expenditures, we believe ;that our bank credit facility will provide us with adequate liquidity.

We do not budget acqt}nsitions; however, we are currently evaluating opportunities that fit our specific acquisition profile. One ora
combination of certain of‘ these possible transactions could fully utilize our existing sources of capital. Although we have no plans to
access the public markets for purposes of capital, if the opportunity arose, we would consider such funding sources to provide capital in
excess of what is currently available to us.

Production Marketin(‘g Risk. We may not receive payment for a portion of our future production. We have attempted to diversify
our sales and obtain credit protections such as letters of credit, parental guarantees and prepayments from certain of our purchasers. We
are unable to predict, how}ever, what impact the financial difficulties of certain purchasers may have on our future results of operations
and liquidity. ‘

Reserve Replacement|Risk. In general, the volume of production from oil and gas properties declines as reserves are depleted. The
decline rate depends on reservoir characteristics. Our proved reserves are primarily derived from Gulf of Mexico reservoirs. Gulf of
Mexico reserves tend to be recovered quickly through production with associated steep declines, while declines in other regions after
initial flush production tend to be relatively low. Our reserves will decline as they are produced unless we acquire properties with
proved reserves or condu!ct successful development and exploration drilling activities. Our future natural gas and oil production, and
corresponding revenues and cash flows, are highly dependent upon our level of success in finding or acquiring additional reserves.
During 2003, proved rese}rve additions replaced 167% of our total production volumes for the year.

|
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Bank Credit Facility. At December 31,2003, we had $170.0 million of borrowings outstanding under our credit facility and letters
of credit totaling $13.1 million had been issued pursuant to the facility. We have a borrowing base under the credit facility of $350
million, with availability of an additional $157.9 million in borrowings as of March 1, 2004. Our borrowing base under the credit facility,
which is re-determined periodically, is based on an amount established by the bank group after its evaluation of our proved oil and gas
reserve values.

Under the financial covenants of our credit facility, we must (i) maintain a ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated EBITDA, as
defined in the amended credit agreement, for the preceding four quarterly periods of not greater than 3.25 to 1 and (ii) maintain a
consolidated tangible net worth of at least $350 million, which is adjusted for future earnings and cash proceeds from equity offerings
after September 30, 2001. In addition, the credit facility places certain customary restrictions or requirements with respect to disposition
of properties, incurrence of additional debt, change of ownership and reporting responsibilities. These covenants may limit or prohibit us
from paying cash dividends.

Hedging. See “Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk - Commodity Price Risk,”
Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations and commitments, other than hedging contracts, by maturity
as of December 31, 2003.
Less than 1-3 4-5 More than
Total 1 Year Years Years S Years
(In thousands)

Contractual Obligations and Commitments:

8Y4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011... $200,000 $ - $ - $ - $200,000
Bank credit facility (1)..ccccoovviniiniiies 170,000 - 170,000 - -
Letters of credit (1) ..ol 13,084 - 13,084 - -
Asset retirement obligations ..........cccceceveeene 249,812 1,411 1,165 3,243 243,993
Operating lease obligations.........c..ccccorvrenen 1,701 954 747 - -
Total Contractual Obligations and
Commitments......cc..ovvvevveveeieeiieienn $634,597 $2,365 $184,996 $3,243 $443,993

(1) The bank credit facility and related letters of credit mature on June 20, 2005.
Forward-Looking Statements

Certain of the statements set forth under this item and elsewhere in this Form 10-K are forward-looking and are based upon
assumptions and anticipated results that are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties. See “Item 1. Business — Forward-Looking
Statements” and “— Risk Factors.”

Accounting Matters and Critical Accounting Policies

Changes in Accounting Principles. Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the units of production (“UOP”)
method of amortizing proved oil and gas property costs from the previously used future gross revenue method. Under the UOP method,
the quarterly provision for DD&A is computed by dividing production volumes, instead of revenue, for the period by the total proved
reserves, instead of future gross revenue, as of the beginning of the period, and similarly applying the respective rate to the net cost of
proved oil and gas properties, including future development costs. Management believes that this change in method is preferable
because it removes fluctuations in DD&A expense caused by product pricing volatility within a reporting period and is a method more
widely used in the oil and gas industry. As a result of the change in accounting principle, we recognized a charge against our 2003 net
income for the cumulative transition adjustment of $4.0 million, net of tax.

In addition, management elected to begin recognizing production revenue under the Entitlement method of accounting effective
January 1, 2003. Under this method, revenue is deferred for deliveries in excess of our net revenue interest, while revenue is accrued for
the undelivered volumes. Production imbalances are generally recorded at the estimated sales price in effect at the time of production.
The cumulative effect of adoption of the Entitlement method is immaterial.

Asset Retirement Obligations. In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting
for Asset Retirement Obligations," effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. This statement requires us to record our
estimate of the fair value of liabilities related to future asset retirement obligations in the period the obligation is incurred. Asset
retirement obligations relate to the removal of facilities and tangible equipment at the end of an oil and gas property’s useful life. The
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\
adoption of SFAS No. \143 requires the use of management’s estimates with respect to future abandonment costs, inflation, market risk
premiums, useful life and cost of capital. We adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption, we recognized a gain for a
cumulative transition a}djustment of $5.3 million, net of tax, for existing asset retirement obligation liabilities, asset retirement costs and
accumulated depreciation. In addition, we recorded a $32.1 million increase in the capitalized costs of our oil and gas properties, net of
accumulated depreciation, and recognized $76.3 million in additional liabilities related to asset retirement obligations. As required by
SFAS No. 143, our estimate of our asset retirement obligations does not give consideration to the value the related assets could have to
other parties. !
l
Full Cost Method. ‘We use the full cost method of accounting for our oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition,
exploration, development and estimated abandonment costs, including certain related employee costs and general and administrative
costs (less any reimbursements for such costs), incurred for the purpose of acquiring and finding oil and gas are capitalized. Unevaluated
property costs are exclu“ded from the amortization base until we have made a determination as to the existence of proved reserves on the
respective property or impairment. We review our unevaluated properties at the end of each quarter to determine whether the costs
should be reclassified to the full cost pool and thereby subject to amortization. Sales of oil and gas properties are accounted for as
adjustments to the net full cost pool with no gain or loss recognized, unless the adjustment would significantly alter the relationship

1 \
between capitalized costs and proved reserves.

\

We amortize our in:vestment in oil and gas properties through DD&A using the UOP method. See “Changes in Accounting
Principles” above. |

|

We capitalize a portion of the interest costs incurred on our debt. Capitalized interest is calculated using the amount of our
unevaluated property dosts and our weighted-average borrowing rate. We also capitalize the portion of employee, general and
administrative expenses that are attributable to our acquisition, exploration and development activities.

\

Generally accepted accounting principles allow the choice of two acceptable methods for accounting for oil and gas properties. The
successful efforts method is the allowable alternative to the full cost method. The primary differences between the two methods are in
the treatment of exploration costs and in the computation of DD&A. Under the full cost method, all exploratory costs are capitalized
while under the successful efforts method exploratory costs associated with unsuccessful exploratory wells and all geological and
geophysical costs are exlpensed. Under full cost accounting, DD&A is computed on cost centers represented by entire countries while
under successful efforts|cost centers are represented by properties, fields or reservoirs.

Under the full cost method of accounting, we are required to periodically compare the present value of estimated future net cash

flows from proved reserves (based on period-end commodity prices and excluding cash flows related to estimated abandonment costs),

net of related tax effect, {o the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties, including estimated capitalized abandonment costs,
net of related deferred taxes. We refer to this comparison as a “ceiling test.”” If the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties
exceed the estimated dlscounted future net cash flows from proved reserves, we are required to write-down the value of our oil and gas
properties to the value of the discounted cash flows.
|

Stock-Based Compehsation. In October 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,”
which became effective v“vith respect tousin 1996. Under SFAS No. 123, companies can either record expense based on the fair value of
stock-based compensatidn upon issuance or elect to remain under the current Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 257)
method whereby no compensation cost is recognized upon grant if certain requirements are met. We have continued to account for our
stock-based compensatlon under APB 25. The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement provide pro forma information assuming
compensation expense for stock-based compensation plans had been determined consistent with the expense recognition provisions
under SFAS No. 123 \

Recent Accounting bevelopments In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an Interpretatlon of Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) 51" ("FIN 46"). FIN 46 addresses consolidation by business
enterprises of variable mFereSt entities ("VIEs"). The primary objective of FIN 46 is to provide guidance on the identification of, and
financial reporting for, entities over which control is achieved through means other than voting rights; such entities are known as VIEs.
The provisions of FIN 46~app1y immediately to VIEs created after January 31, 2003. In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to
FIN 46, which among other things, deferred the effective date for certain variable interest created prior to January 31, 2003. The
Company adopted FIN 46 as revised, as of December 31, 2003, which had no impact on the financial statements.

We have taken note oﬁa July 2003 inquiry to the Financial Accounting Standards Board regarding whether or not contract-based oil
and gas mineral rights held by lease or contract ("mineral rights") should be recorded or disclosed as intangible assets. The inquiry

presents a view that these‘ mineral rights are intangible assets as defined in SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," and, therefore,
should be classified sepal‘*ately on the balance sheet as intangible assets. SFAS No. 141, and SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets," became effective for transactions subsequent to June 30, 2001 with the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 142
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required as of January 1, 2002. SFAS No. 141 requires that intangible assets be disaggregated and reported separately from goodwill.
SFAS No. 142 established new accounting guidelines for both finite lived intangible assets and indefinite lived intangible assets. Under
the statement, intangible assets should be separately reported on the face of the balance sheet and accompanied by disclosure in the notes
to financial statements. We do not believe that SFAS No. 141 or 142 changes the classification of oil and gas mineral rights and we
continue to classify these assets as part of oil and gas properties. The Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) has added the treatment of
oil and gas mineral rights to an upcoming agenda, which may result in a change in how we classify these assets. Since June 2001, our
only significant acquisition of mineral rights was the December 2001 acquisition from Conoco totaling approximately $300 million. We
estimate that of the total purchase price, approximately 70% would be classified as intangible based upon our understanding of the issue
before the EITF. Using our historical DD&A rate under the UOP method, the intangible asset would be approximately $160 million, net
of accumulated DD&A, as of December 31, 2003.

Based on our understanding of the issue before the EITF, if all mineral rights associated with unevaluated property and producing
reserves were deemed to be intangible assets:

o mineral rights with proved reserves that were acquired after June 30, 2001 and mineral rights with no proved reserves would
be classified as intangible assets and would not be included in oil and gas properties on our consolidated balance sheet;

o  results of operations and cash flows would not be affected because developed mineral rights would continue to be amortized
in accordance with full cost accounting rules; and

o disclosures required by SFAS Nos. 141 and 142 relative to intangibles would be included in the notes to our financial
statements.

If the accounting for mineral rights is ultimately changed, transitional guidance for intangible assets permits the reclassification of
only amounts acquired after the effective date of SFAS Nos. 141 and 142 if records were not previously maintained to track acquisition
costs based on their intangible or tangible nature. Lack of these records prior to the effective date could result in the loss of
comparability between historical balances of tangible and intangible asset balances and among companies in the industry.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used primarily when accounting for DD&A,
unevaluated property costs, estimated future net cash flow from proved reserves, taxes, costs to abandon o1l and gas properties, reserves
of accounts receivable, capitalized employee, general and administrative costs, fair value of financial instruments, the purchase price
allocation on properties acquired and contingencies.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. Under SFAS No. 133, as amended, the nature of a derivative instrument must be
evaluated to determine if it qualifies for hedge accounting treatment. We do not use derivative instruments for trading purposes.
Instruments qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded as an asset or liability measured at fair value and subsequent changes
in fair value are recognized in equity through other comprehensive income, net of related taxes, to the extent the hedge is effective.
Instruments not qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded in the balance sheet and changes in fair value are recognized in
earnings.

Deferred Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes have been determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income
Taxes." As of December 31, 2003, we had a net deferred tax liability of $127.5 million, which amount was calculated based on our
assumption that it is more likely than not that we will have sufficient taxable income in future years to utilize certain tax attribute
carryforwards.

For a more complete discussion of our accounting policies and procedures see our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
beginning on page F-8.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risk, including adverse changes in commeodity prices and operating costs. Assuming a 10% decline in
realized oil and natural gas prices, including the effects of hedging contracts, our diluted net income per share would have declined
approximately 24%. Assuming the costs to operate our properties, including lease operating and major maintenance expenses, increased
10%, our diluted earnings per share would have declined approximately 4%. These results indicate our sensitivity to changes in market
conditions as it relates ‘to commodity prices and operating costs.

\
Commodity Price Rlisk
\

Our revenues, proﬂtability and future rate of growth depend substantially upon the market prices of oil and natural gas, which
fluctuate widely. Oil al“)d gas price declines and volatility could adversely affect our revenues, cash flow from operating activities and
profitability. In order to manage our exposure to oil and gas price declines, we occasionally enter into oil and gas price hedging
arrangements to securea price for a portion of our expected future production. We do not enter into hedging transactions for trading
purposes. While intended to reduce the effects of volatile oil and gas prices, such transactions, depending on the hedging instrument
used, may limit our pot‘ential gains if oil and gas prices were to rise substantially over the price established by the hedge. In addition,
such transactions may expose us to the risk of financial loss in certain circumstances, including instances in which:

e our produ’ction is less than expected;

e thereis a widening of price differentials between delivery points for our production and the delivery point assumed in the
hedge arrangement;

e the counte\‘rparties to our hedging contracts fail to perform the contracts; or

|

) a sudden, pnexpected event materially impacts oil or natural gas prices.

Our hedging policy plrovides that not more than 50% of our estimated production quantities can be hedged without the consent of the
board of directors. !
|

Hedging. We realized a net decrease in revenue during 2003 from our hedging contracts of $1.6 million. During the year we hedged

37,775 BBtus of natural ‘gas, which represented approximately 60% of our 2003 gas production. There were no oil hedges during 2003.

During 2002, we realize:d a net increase in revenue from our hedging transactions of $6.0 million. Our contracts totaled 4,218 MBbls of

oil and 24,940 BBtus ofjgas, which represented approximately 68% and 37%, respectively, of our oil and gas production for the year.

During 2001, we realized a net decrease in revenue from our hedging transactions of $1.8 million. Our contracts totaled 1,278 MBbls of

oil and 29,300 BBtus of] igas, which represented approximately 32% and 43%, respectively, of our oil and gas production for the year.

Our put contracts are‘with Bank of America, Bank of Montreal, Bank One and J. Aron & Company (a subsidiary of Goldman Sachs).
Put contracts are purchased at a rate per unit of hedged production that fluctuates with the commodity futures market. The historical
cost of the put contracts} represents our maximum cash exposure. We are not obligated to make any further payments under the put
contracts regardless of future commodity price fluctuations. Under put contracts, monthly payments are made to us if prices fall below

the agreed upon floor pr?ce, while allowing us to fully participate in commodity prices above that floor.

|
|

In October 2002, we reached an agreement with Enron North America Corp. to purchase the natural gas swap contract settling
subsequent to October 2002 for $5.9 million. We amortized $3.6 million of derivative expenses during 2003 related to previously
recorded other comprehensive loss from the swap contract.

1
During 2003, we recognized $8.7 million of derivative expenses, of which $5.1 million represents the historical cost charged to

earnings associated with! put contracts that settled during the year.

Because over 90% of:‘ our production has historically been derived from the Gulf Coast Basin, we believe that fluctuations in prices
will closely match changes in the market prices we receive for our production. Oil contracts typically settle using the average of the
daily closing prices for a calendar month. Natural gas contracts typically settle using the average closing prices for near month NYMEX

futures contracts for the ;three days prior to the settlement date.

In addition to put con;tracts, we utilized fixed-price swaps to hedge a portion of our future gas production from the Rocky Mountains.
Our swap contracts are \yith Bank of America. Swaps typically provide for monthly payments by us if prices rise above the swap price
or to us if prices fall below the swap price.
|
\ 30
\



The following tables show our hedging positions as of March 1, 2004:

Put Contracts

Natural Gas QOil
Daily Unamortized Daily Unamortized
Volumes Cost Volumes Cost
(MMBtus/d) Floor (millions) (Bbls/d) Floor (millions)
2004 ... 90,000 $3.50 $2.0 7,500 $25.00 $1.5
Fixed Price Gas Swaps
Daily
Volume
(MMBtus/d) Price
2004 ..o 15,000 $3.42
2005 .o 15,000 342

Interest Rate Risk

On September 30, 2003, we redeemed our outstanding 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 with $90.0 million of borrowings
under our bank credit facility and available cash. As a result, Stone had long-term debt outstanding of $370.0 million at December 31,
2003, of which $200.0 million, or approximately 54%, bears interest at a fixed rate of 8%4%. The remaining $170.0 million of debt
outstanding at December 31, 2003 bears interest at a floating rate. At December 31, 2003, the weighted average interest rate under our
floating-rate debt was approximately 2.6%. At December 31, 2003, we had no interest rate hedge positions in place to reduce our
exposure to changes in interest rates. Assuming a 200 basis point increase in market interest rates during 2003, our interest expense, net
of capitalization, would have increased approximately $1.0 million, net of taxes, resulting in a $0.01 per diluted share reduction in
earnings.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, net accounts receivable, accounts payable and bank debt approximated book value at
December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2003, the fair value of the 8/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 totaled $218.0 million. The
fair value of the Notes has been estimated based on quotes from brokers. OQur put and swap contracts are recorded on the balance sheet

at fair value, which is obtained from counter-parties to the contracts.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Information concerning this Item begins on Page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

There have been no disagreements with our independent accountants on our accounting or financial reporting that would require our
independent accountants to qualify or disclaim their report on our financial statements, or otherwise require disclosure in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
\
|

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, with the participation of other members of our senior management,
reviewed and evaluated the effectiveness of Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report.
Based on this evaluation,

|

i
. Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by Stone in
the reports t‘hat it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms; and

J Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by Stone in
the reports t‘hat it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 was accumulated and communicated to
Stone’s management, including Stone’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

\
Internal Controls Over P“ inancial Reporting

There has not beén any change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our year ended December 31,

2003 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
\

|
| PART III

|
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
|

See Item 4A - Execuitive Officers of the Registrant for information regarding our executive officers.

Additional informatioﬁ required by Item 10, including information regarding our audit committee financial experts, is incorporated
herein by reference to such information as set forth in our definitive Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held on May 20, 2004, The Company has made available free of charge on its Internet Web Site (www.StoneEnergy.com) the Code of
Business Conduct and Etllncs applicable to all employees of the Company including the chief executive officer, chief financial officer
and principal accounting officer.

\
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information requlred by Item 11 is incorporated herein by reference to such information as set forth in our definitive Proxy
Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 20, 2004.

ITEM 12. SECURITY/OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
|
|
The information requﬂred by Item 12 is incorporated herein by reference to such information as set forth in our definitive Proxy
Statement for our 2004 A:nnual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 20, 2004.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RiELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information requiired by Item 13 is incorporated herein by reference to such information as set forth in our definitive Proxy
Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 20, 2004.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information requi}red by Item 14 is incorporated herein by reference to such information as set forth in our definitive Proxy
Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 20, 2004.




PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM §-K

(a) 1. Financial Statements:

The following consolidated financial statements, notes to the consolidated financial statements and the Report of Independent
Auditors thereon are included on pages F-1 through F-25 of this Form 10-K:

Report of Independent Auditors

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules:

All schedules are omitted because the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the Financial Statements
or the notes thereto.

3. Exhibits:

3.1 - Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

3.2 -- Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

3.3 -- Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of Stone Energy Corporation, dated February 1, 2001
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed February 7, 2001).

*3.4 -- Amendment to Restated Bylaws of the Registrant.

4.1 -- Rights Agreement, with exhibits A, B and C thereto, dated as of October 15, 1998, between Stone Energy Corporation
and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C., as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form §-A (File No. 001-12074)).

4.2 -- Indenture between Stone Energy Corporation and Texas Commerce Bank, National Association dated as of September
19, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 dated October
22,1997 (File No. 333-38425)).

4.3 -- Amendment No. 1, dated as of October 28, 2000, to Rights Agreement dated as of October 15, 1998, between Stone
Energy Corporation and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C., as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-51968)).

4.4 -- Indenture between Stone Energy Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank-dated December 10, 2001 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-81380)).

+10.1 -- Stone Energy Corporation 1993 Nonemployee Directors' Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to

the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).
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$10.2

t10.3

+10.4

105

+10.6

+10.7

10.8

*10.9

#10.10

10.11

16.1

18.1

*21.1

*23.1

*23.2

*23.3

*23.4

*31.1

*31.2

1

i
Deferred Compensation and Disability Agreements between TSPC and D. Peter Canty dated July 16, 1981, and between
TSPC and Joe R. Klutts and James H. Prince dated August 23, 1981 and September 20, 1981, respectively (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Conveya“nces of Net Profits Interests in certain properties to D. Peter Canty and James H. Prince (incorporated by
reference‘: to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Deferred Compensation and Disability Agreement between TSPC and E. J. Louviere dated July 16, 1981 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995
(File No| 001-12074)).

Stone En‘ergy Corporation 2000 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to
the Registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for Stone’s 2000 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (File No.

001-12074).

|
Stone Ex}ergy Corporation Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the
Registrarﬁt’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 (File No. 001-12074)).

Stone Eno:argy Corporation Amendment to the Annual Incentive Compensation Plan dated January 15, 1997 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000 (File

No. 001-12074)).

Fourth A‘mended and Restated Credit Agreement between the Registrant, the financial institutions named therein and
Bank of Amerlca N.A., as administrative agent, dated as of December 20, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-81380)).

Amendm‘ent No. 1 to the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between the Registrant, the financial
institutioPs named therein and Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent, dated as of October 31, 2003.

Stone Energy Corporation Revised Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to
the Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (File No. 001-12074)).

Stone Engargy Corporation 2001 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registran;t’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration No. 333-107440)).

Letter ofi Arthur Andersen LLP, dated June 26, 2002, regarding change in certifying accountant (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 16.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed June 27, 2002 (File No. 001-12074)).

‘\ B
Letter of iEmst & Young LLP, dated May 13, 2003, regarding change in accounting principles (incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 18.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, for the period ended March 31, 2003 (File No. 001-
12074)).
\

Subsidiaties of the Registrant.
Consent of Emst & Young LLP.

Consent of Atwater Consultants, Ltd.

Consent of Cawley, Gillespie & Associates, Inc.
|
|

Consent <;)f Ryder Scott Company, L.P.

i
Certiﬁcat‘ion of Principal Executive Officer of Stone Energy Corporation as required by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934,

\
Cemﬁcatlon of Principal Financial Officer of Stone Energy Corporation as required by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934,

.



*#32.1 -- Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Stone Energy Corporation pursuantto 18 U.S.C. §
1350. )

* Filed herewith.

T Identifies management contracts and compensatory plans or arrangements.
# Not considered to be “filed” for the purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or otherwise subject to the

liabilities of that section.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

Stone filed the following reports on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 2003:

Date of Event Reported Item Reported
November 3, 2003 Items 7 & 12%*
December 18, 2003 Items 7 & 9*

*  The information in the Forms 8-K furnished pursuant to Items 9 & 12 is not considered to be “filed” for the purposes of
Section 18 of the Exchange Act or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section except if Stone specifically states
that the information is to be considered “filed” under the Exchange Act or incorporates it by reference into a filing under
the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.
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|
‘\i SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this

report to be signed on i;ts behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
l

Date: March 12, 2004| By:_/s/ D. Peter Canty

i D. Peter Canty

‘ President and

| Chief Executive Olfficer

Pursuant to the reqllzirements of the Securities Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of

the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

STONE ENERGY CORPORATION

Signature
|

/s/ James H. Stone

James H. St\‘one

/s/ Joe R. Klutts

Joe R. Kluitts

|
/s/ D. Peter Cz{nty

D. Peter Cd‘nty
|
\

/s/ James H. Prince

James H. Prince
|
|
1
/s/ J. Kent Pierret

J. Kent Pierret
\

/s/ Peter K. Bari<er

Peter K. Barker

/s/ Robert A. Bernhard

Robert A. Bern:hard
|

/s/ George R. Chri\stmas

George R. Chri\stmas

/s/ B.J. Duplantis

B.J. Duplantis

/s/ Raymond B. éary

Raymond B. Cirary

/s/ John P, Labor}de

John P. Labof‘de
|

/s/ Richard A. Patt‘arozzi

Richard A. Pattiarozzi

\
/s/ David R. Voelker

David R. Voe“lker

|
!
|
|
|
|

Title

Chairman of the Board

Vice Chairman of the Board

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
(principal executive officer)

Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

Vice President, Chief Accounting

Officer and Treasurer

(principal accounting officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004

March 12, 2004
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\
|
‘ REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
|
|
|

|
To the Stockholders of i
Stone Energy Corporatiox‘lz

|

|

\

We have audited the accor‘npanying consolidated balance sheets of Stone Energy Corporation (a Delaware corporation) as of December
31,2003 and 2002, and th{e related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, comprehensive income and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits 1p accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining,} on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the ﬁnanc;ial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Stone Energy
Corporation as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended‘December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

|
As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivati{/e Instruments and Hedging Activities” and effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted SFAS No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” As also discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January
1,2003, the Company elected to change to the units of production method of amortizing proved oil and gas property costs and elected to

begin recognizing produc‘tion revenue under the entitlement method.

Ernst & Young LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27, 2004
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents..........cccoveniiicieiiii e
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ..ottt et
Fair value of put CONIaCTS....c.vveiecirirreesir ettt sne et
Oher CUITENE BSSELS...c.eireiuieieiiteeciicerinie ettt st b n e

TOtal CUITENT ASSELS .eoviiiiiiirie ettt e st ee e s e bt e e s e eetrer e e s e s tbereseserannees

Oil and gas properties—full cost method of accounting:
Proved, net of accumulated depreciation, depletion and

amortization of $1,319,337 and §1,177,024, respectively......ccoevcvvverninins
Unevaluated ... e araaae s

Building and land, net of accumulated depreciation of $874 and

8735, TESPECHIVELY 1viviiicececii et e

Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $13,029 and $11,028,

TESPECTIVEIY Lottt sttt se e e e

Other assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization

of $2,806 and $3,253, reSPectiVely ..ccoovovveeriiiieeeiee e

T O AL ASSIS ettt et

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable t0 VENAOTS .....ccceviriiiricie e
Undistributed oil and gas proceeds ..........c.cocovrivvririniiniciieiecns e
Fair value of SWap CONIACE ........ocoiviiiieiiiie et
Other accrued HabilitIes ......cooeociiiiiirii e

Total current Habilities .......coooveiiieec e et

Long-term debt ...
DEferTed TaXES ..cv i iiieeeiiieciece ettt ers
Asset retirement ODHGAtIONS .....c..ooveriiiceiiii e e
Fair value of SWaP COMTACE ......ccoivviviriiiirreeie e raise e e sv et esra e sene s eve e
Other long-term labilities. ...

TOtal HADIIIEIES .vvvviiii ittt e et s st ea et eannrenenes

Commitments and contingencies

Common stock, $.01 par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares;

issued 26,432,422 and 26,337,532 shares, reSpectively ......cooveevrervrreernrrnnes
Treasury stock (29,882 and 32,882 shares, respectively, at cost) .........cccoeirrenne
Additional paid-in capital .........ccoiiiiiiece e
Retained GarminNgS. ....ocveeeririiiieiiie ettt rer e s sbe st
Accumulated other comprehensive 10SS.....ccoovevvieiinierciniiee e s

Total stockholders” qUILY.....c.coccveciiriieieccrcere e

Total liabilities and stockholders’ eqUILY ......cccovivriiiireineinne v

December 31,

2003 2002
$17,100 $27,609
75,066 74,800
1,040 859
4,874 3,601
98,080 106,869
1,210,333 940,463
107,600 107,473
5,202 5,238
5,269 5,452
7,793 13,876
$1,434,277 $1,179,371
$87,646 $72,012
30,793 29,027
7,336 -
10,779 7,043
136,554 108,082
370,000 431,000
130,935 59,604
78,877 -
4,770 -
2,864 3,197
724,000 601,883
264 263
(1,550) (1,706)
455,391 453,176
264,935 130,523
(8,763) (4,768)
710,277 577,488
$1,434,277 $1,179,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this balance sheet.




STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
{Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

\
|
|
!
\ Year Ended December 31,
|

2003 2002 2001
Operating revenue:
0il production.......‘; .................................................................. $174,139 $155,913 $103,053
GaS PrOQUCLION ..veiduviiiieeiit ettt e eree e enee b e e nneeenee s 334,166 221,582 292 446
Total operating TEVETIUE . veeoeeee oo 508,305 377,495 395,499
Operating expenses:
Normal lease Operating eXpenses...........o.o.vvveeerrverernversenns 61,382 60,952 47,564
Major maintenance} EXPEIISES .evvvreeeeiiriaeenteareeneranrese e ens 11,404 15,721 6,508
ProdUCHION TAXES ... oeereeeeeiie e ceeeee e reeeeenereseseeeeeesneressas 5,975 5,039 6,408
Depreciation, deplétion and amortization ..........ccc.eeeeeeveevnieens 170,845 160,762 158,893
ACCTEHION EXPENSE .L.vovviviiiiiiiieti s 6,292 - -
Write-down of 0il and gas properties..........c.coovveiveererrrenn, - - 237,741
Salaries, general and administrative eXpenses .........cccovvveeens 14,870 13,190 13,004
Incentive cCOmMPENSAtion EXPENSE....cocuervrurereerrereireriereeriareennns 2,636 851 523
Derivative eXPensel....cooeciereieieeeesre e 8,711 15,968 2,604
Bad debt expense .L.....ccooveiiii e - - 2,343
Total operating eXpenses ..........coovvvruiiiriecis e 282,115 272,483 475,588
|
Income (loss) from ope‘*rations ..................................................... 226,190 105,012 (80,089
Other (income) expenses:
e ST Y 19,132 23,111 4,895
Other income.......... L (3,133) (3,328) (2,997)
Other expense ........ O OO U UPTU PO 538 - -
Early extinguishmeﬁt of debt .o 4,661 - -
Merger expenses 1 ................................................................. - - 25,785
Total other expen‘\ses ............................................................ 21,198 19,783 27,683
Net income (loss) befoTe INCOME tAXES wuveveveieeeicreteeae s 204,992 85,229 (107,772)
Income tax provision (ﬂ)eneﬁt):
Current ... veveseeeeeseseseseseresesessseeeeseseesese e sessreeneneereee - - (489)
Deferred................. SOOI 71,747 29,830 (35,908)
Total INCOME tAXES.......ovvveeeorereeeeeereoereereeeeeeesresere e 71,747 29,830 (36,397)
|
Income (loss) before cumulative effects of accounting
CHANGES, Nt OF 18X ..r.oecerescressercnsorossreroce 133,245 55,399 (71,375)
Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of tax of $659 . 1,225 - -
Net inCOME (108S) ..vuvvrlrviiiiiiieiiie st $134,470 $55,399 ($71,375)
|
Earnings (loss) per com:mon share:
Income before cumulative effects of accounting changes....... $5.05 $2.10 {$2.73)
Cumulative effects of accounting changes.................cc.ovvnven. 0.05 - -
Earnings (loss) per common Share .........coeevevvviveeecieennns $5.10 $2.10 (32.73)
Earnings (loss) per com‘gnon share assuming dilution:
Income before cumulative effects of accounting changes....... $5.02 $2.09 ($2.73)
Cumulative effects of accounting changes .............ccocovveen.... 0.05 - -
Earnings (loss) per clommon share assuming dilution............. $5.07 $2.09 ($2.73)
Average shares ou;tstanding ................................................. 26,353 26,326 26,111
Average shares ou‘tstanding assuming dilution..........cco...... 26,546 26,494 26,111

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

|
|
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation,

depletion and amortization ............ccoceeveeeinanen

ACCTELION EXPEISE .cvvuvivveieiierrieriiesrecieeeeeee et eevese st e e
Deferred income tax provision (benefit) ........c.ccooveereinnnnn.n.
Non-cash effect of production payments ............c...co.ocvvevnen.
Write-down of oil and gas properties..........ccoeveeeviievevennene.
Cumulative effect of accounting changes ............cc.ccocooeenn,
Early extinguishment of debt .............ccooiiiiiiiii
DETIVAtIVE EXPEISES ..vereirvenierirrriinesiietese e et sreveseseseesennans
Other non-cash EXPenses.........cooevvciviveieriiirireieireeeeeceeevs e

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ...............c.coooveene.
(Increase) decrease in other current assets..............c.c.evevenen...
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities .......................
Investment in derivative CONracts ......cooovvvveviveereecreecrrannenn.

Net cash provided by operating activities ...........c.ccocveeeiericvirivinnnn

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in oil and gas properties.........ocoivvieeeecvivieniiienee.
Sale of proved Properties........ccocooiviiiieeieieeee v
Sale of unevaluated properties.............cocvevveereceerirerie e
Building additions and renovations ...............c.coeceeevnieieeieeevevenienn,
Increase in Other aSSetS......coccveiiiiriireieee et

Net cash used in investing activities .......coecveviivecviiiiviieccceec e

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings..........ccoocoveviviviiiicececee e
Repayment of debt........ccoceiiiiiiiiii e
Redemption of 8%% senior subordinated notes .............c.coevvvinnnnn,
Proceeds from issuance of 8'4% senior subordinated notes ...........
Deferred financing CostS.......c.coceoviiiiiiimeee e ceeeseseee e
Proceeds from exercise of stock Options .........cocevvivvviireeve e
Purchase of treasury stocK.......o.ocvveviiiiiiiiiriiice e

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............c..coovoueeee...

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ..........................
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year.................ccceocvvnennn.

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year...........ccooovveviicnen e,

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized).........cccoeoerveeiivieiinrcnnn,

Income taxes

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
$134,470 $55,399 (871,375)
170,845 160,762 158,893

6,292 - -
71,747 29,830 (35,908)
(11) (2,988) (6,199)
- - 237,741
(1,225) - -
1,744 - -
8,711 15,968 2,604
533 706 1,002
(266) (27,813) 48,735
538 (253) 733
4,091 6,495 (13,279)
(2,932) (15,301) (6,466)
(2,965) - -
(33) 116 (864)
391,539 222,921 315,617
(340,516) (213,566) (657,327)
475 3,304 -
- 600 1,366
(103) (23) -
(1,764) (6,915) (886)
(341,908) (216,600) (656,847)
100,000 22,000 131,000
(61,000) (17,000) (53,000)
(100,000) - -
- - 200,000
(582) (287) (6,794)
1,442 3,420 4,822
- - (200)
(60,140) 8,133 275,828
(10,509) 14,454 (65,402)
27,609 13,155 78,557
$17,100 $27,609 $13,155
$22,898 $22,495 $3,992

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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i
C}ONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
J

STONE ENERGY CORPORATION

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Accumulated Total
Additional Other
Common Treasury Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Stockholders’
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
...... $260 $ - $440,729 $146,588 $ - $587,577
...... - - - (71,375) - (71,375)
Cumulative effect of accounting

change for derivatives, net of |

{2X DENEfit.eerrorecrreeorerr e o ; - - - (26,114) (26,114)
Net change in fair value of

derivatives, net of taxes............ b - - - - 33,720 33,720
Effect of change in accounting

treatment for swaps, net of ;

tax benefit........cocooceeenin - - - - (110) (110)
Exercise of stock options 2 - 6,677 - - 6,679
Tax benefit from stock option \

EXEICISES .ovviveerreieeiiiiieavreeaineen ‘ ...... - - 1,499 - - 1,499
Purchase of treasury stock............. ‘ ...... - (2,057) - - - (2,057)
Issuance and vesting of |

restricted stock ..o ! ...... - - 206 - - 206

Balance, December 31, 2001 ........... ‘ ...... 262 (2,057 449,111 75,213 7,496 530,025
Net iNCOME .....oocevvereieiciiieie e ! ...... - - - 55,399 - 55,399
Net change in fair value of }

derivatives, net of tax benefit 1 ....... - - - - (14,012) (14,012)
Effect of accounting treatment for {‘

swaps, net of taxes.......cccoovvenne. ‘ ...... - - - - 1,748 1,748
Exercise of stock options............... ‘ ....... 1 - 3,332 - - 3,333
Tax benefit from stock option }

CXETCISES v - - - 733 - - 733
Issuance of treasury stock.............. 1 ....... - 351 - 89) - 262

Balance, December 31, 2002........... } ...... 263 (1,706) 453,176 130,523 (4,768) 577,488
Net iNCOME ..rvoccoevrrseoverro - - - - 134,470 - 134,470
Net change in fair value of (

derivatives, net of tax benefit......... - - - - (6,356) (6,356)
Effect of accounting treatment for |

swaps, net of taxes................... ‘ ....... - - - - 2,361 2,361
Exercise of stock options............... " ....... ! - 1,441 - - 1,442
Tax benefit from stock option ‘

EXETCISES ....vvvvverreeesieenrsserernn, - - - 774 - - 774
Issuance of treasury stock.............. e - 156 - (58) - 98
Balance, December 31,2003 ......... } ....... $264 ($1,550) $455,391 $264,935 ($8,763) $710,277

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
NEt INCOME (108S) eveviricerereirer et $134,470 $55,399 ($71,375)
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Cumulative effect of accounting change for
derivatives, net of tax benefit.........cccccovvivervnnivicrienne, - - (26,114)
Net change in fair value of derivatives, net of taxes .............. (6,356) (14,012) 33,720
Effect of change in accounting treatment for swaps,
NEE OF tAXES ...vviiveiiierieii ettt 2,361 1,748 (110)
Other comprehensive income (108§)....c.cccorvevecncen (3,995) (12,264) 7,496
Comprehensive Income (10SS) ........cocovveeiiiiiece e $130,475 $43,135 ($63,879)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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[ STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
| NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share and price amounts)

NOTE 1 — ORGAN:IZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
\

Stone Energy Corp\‘oration is an independent oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development, production
and operation of oil and gas properties in the Gulf Coast Basin and Rocky Mountains. The Gulf Coast Basin represents our primary

focal area of operatiori and has been throughout our existence.

Our headquarters are in Lafayette, Louisiana, with additional offices in New Orleans, Louisiana, Houston, Texas and Denver,
Colorado. 1
|
|

‘. . . . . . . . . .

A summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements is

set forth below. \

Merger with Basin‘ Exploration:

On February 1, 200“1, the stockholders of Stone Energy Corporation and Basin Exploration, Inc. (“Basin”) voted in favor of, and

thereby consummated, \the combination of the two companies in a tax-free, stock-for-stock transaction accounted for under the Pooling-
of-Interests method. Stone issued 7,436,652 shares of common stock. In addition, Stone assumed, and subsequently retired with cash

on hand, $48,000 of Basm bank debt. The expenses incurred in relation to the merger totaled $235,785 in 2001.

|

Basis of Presentation:

The financial statements include our accounts and the accounts of our wholly owned subsidiary. All intercompany balances have

been eliminated. Certa‘in prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
|

Use of Estimates: |

|
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires our
management to make es“timates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used primarily when accounting for depreciation, depletion and
amortization, unevaluat“ed property costs, estimated future net cash flows from proved reserves, cost to abandon oil and gas properties,
taxes, reserves of accdunts receivable, accrual of operating costs and production revenue, capitalized employee, general and

administrative expenses), effectiveness of financial instruments, the purchase price allocation on properties acquired and contingencies.
a
, Lo
Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

The fair value of ca‘sh and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable to vendors and our variable-rate bank debt
approximated book value at December 31, 2003 and 2002. Our hedging contracts, including puts and swaps, are recorded in the

financial statements at fa1r value in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (“FASB”) Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (“S\FAS”) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The following table presents
the carrying amounts an\d estimated fair values of our financial instruments at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

j 2003 2002

| Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

\ Amount Value Amount Value
8%% Senior Subor“dinated Notes due 2011................. $200,000 $218,000 $200,000 $208,000
8%% Senior Subordlnated Notes due 2007 (1)........... - - 100,000 103,500

(1) Redeemed on September 30,2003. See Note 7 - Long-Term Debt.

|

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of the financial instruments detailed above. The

carrying amount of the bank debt approximated fair value because the interest rate is variable and reflective of market rates. The fair
value of the Notes has been estimated based on quotes obtained from brokers.

|
|

|
|



NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

We consider all money market funds and highly liquid investments in overnight securities through our commercial bank accounts,
which result in available funds on the next business day, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Oil and Gas Properties:

We follow the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition, exploration,
development and estimated abandonment costs, including certain related employee and general and administrative costs (less any
reimbursements for such costs) and interest incurred for the purpose of finding oil and gas are capitalized. Such amounts include the
cost of drilling and equipping productive wells, dry hole costs, lease acquisition costs, delay rentals and other costs related to such
activities. Employee, general and administrative costs that are capitalized include salaries and all related fringe benefits paid to
employees directly engaged in the acquisition, exploration and development of oil and gas properties, as well as all other directly
identifiable general and administrative costs associated with such activities, such as rentals, utilities and insurance. Fees received from
managed partnerships for providing such services are accounted for as a reduction of capitalized costs. Employee, general and
administrative costs associated with production operations and general corporate activities are expensed in the period incurred.
Additionally, workover costs incurred solely to maintain or increase levels of production from an existing completion interval are
charged to expense in the period incurred.

Under the full cost method of accounting, we are required to periodically compare the present value of estimated future net cash
flows from proved reserves (based on period-end commodity prices and excluding cash flows related to estimated abandonment costs),
net of related tax effect, to the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties, including estimated capitalized abandonment costs,
net of related deferred taxes. We refer to this comparison as a “ceiling test.” If the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties
exceed the estimated discounted future net cash flows from proved reserves, we are required to write-down the value of our oil and gas
properties to the value of the discounted cash flows. Due to the impact of low natural gas prices on September 30, 2001, we recorded a
$237,741 reduction in the carrying value of our oil and gas properties.

Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the units of production (“UOP”) method of amortizing proved oil and
gas property costs from the previously used future gross revenue method. Under the UOP method, the quarterly provision for DD&A is
computed by dividing production volumes, instead of revenues, for the period by the total proved reserves, instead of future gross
revenues, as of the beginning of the period, and similarly applying the respective rate to the net cost of proved oil and gas properties,
including future development costs. Management believes that this change in method is preferable because it removes fluctuations in
DD&A expense caused by product pricing volatility within a reporting period and is a method more widely used in the oil and gas
industry. As aresult of the change in accounting principle, we recognized a cumulative transition adjustment of $4,031, net of tax, asa
charge against our 2003 net income. Transactions involving sales of unevaluated properties are recorded as adjustments to oil and gas
properties and sales of reserves in place, unless extraordinarily large portions of reserves are involved, are recorded as adjustments to
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization.

During the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, our investment in oil and gas properties was amortized through DD&A using
the future gross revenue method whereby the annual provision is computed by dividing revenue earned during the period by future gross
revenues at the beginning of the period, and applying the resulting rate to the cost of oil and gas properties, including estimated future
development, restoration, dismantlement and abandonment costs. Assuming the future gross revenue method was utilized during 2003,
net income, diluted earnings per share and DD&A per Mcfe would have totaled $141,714, $5.34 and $1.68, respectively. The following
table illustrates the effects that the change in accounting for DD&A would have had on prior periods assuming adoption of the UOP
method as of the beginning of the earliest period presented:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001
As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Net income (108S) ....ooverevrieiveercereeennen. $55,399 $49,768 ($71,375) ($51,591)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share........... $2.09 $1.88 ($2.73) ($1.98)
DD&A per Mcfe ...oovvevviiicieena $1.52 $1.60 $1.70 $1.60

Oil and gas properties included $107,600 and $107,473 of unevaluated property and related costs that were not being amortized at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We believe that a majority of unevaluated properties at December 31, 2003 will be
evaluated within 48 months. The excluded costs will be included in the amortization base as the properties are evaluated and proved
reserves are established or impairment is determined. Interest capitalized on unevaluated properties during the years ended December
31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $8,577, $8,519 and $6,000, respectively.
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NOTE 1 — ORGANIZ:}ATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
|
On December 31, ZObl, Stone completed the acquisition of eight producing oil and gas properties and related assets located in the
Gulf of Mexico from Conoco, Inc. This acquisition totaled $300,000 and was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting.
Unevaluated property at|December 31, 2003 and 2002 included $52,760 and $55,160, respectively, of costs attributable to these
properties.

Building and Land: |

Building and land are recorded at cost. Our Lafayette office building is being depreciated on the straight-line method over its
estimated useful life of 39 years.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets at Decerr‘lber 31, 2003 and 2002 included approximately $3,603 and $3,553, respectively, of computer hardware and
software costs, net of accumulated depreciation. These costs are being depreciated on the straight-line method over an estimated useful

life of five years. ‘

|

|

Other Assets: }

|
Other assets at Decen‘lber 31,2003 and 2002 included approximately $5,796 and $8,257, respectively, of deferred financing costs,

net of accumulated amort‘lzatlon related primarily to the issuance of the 8%4% and 8% Notes and the amendment of the credit facility
(see Note 7 — Long-Term Debt). In connection with the redemption of our 8%4% Notes on September 30, 2003, we recognized a charge

for the early extinguishm‘ent of debt of $4,661 during 2003, which included the redemption premium of $2,917 and the recognition of

previously deferred financing costs and unamortized discounts associated with the issuance of the Notes in 1997. The costs associated

with the 8'4% Notes are ’Peing amortized over the life of the Notes using the effective interest method. The costs associated with the
credit facility are being amortized on the straight-line method over the term of the facility.

Earnings Per Common Share:

Basic net income per share of common stock was calculated by dividing net income applicable to common stock by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net income per share of common stock was calculated by
dividing net income appli‘cable to common stock by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year plus
the weighted-average nurinber of outstanding dilutive stock options granted to outside directors, officers and employees. There were
approximately 193,000 and 168,000 weighted-average dilutive shares for the years ending December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Options that were con51dered antidilutive because the exercise price of the stock exceeded the average price for the applicable period
totaled approximately 1 921 000 shares and 1,064,000 shares during 2003 and 2002, respectively. In 2001, all stock options were
considered antidilutive bfcause of the net loss incurred during the year.

i
Production Revenue:

Effective January 1,,2003, management elected to begin recognizing production revenue under the Entitlement method of
accounting. Under this method, revenue is deferred for deliveries in excess of the company’s net revenue interest, while revenue is
accrued for the undelivered volumes. Production imbalances are generally recorded at the estimated sales price in effect at the time of
production. The cumulative effect of the adoption of the Entitlement method recognized in 2003 is immaterial.

\

Prior to adopting the“ Entitlement method, we recorded as revenue only that portion of production sold and allocable to our
ownership interest in the related well. Any production proceeds received in excess of our ownership interest were reflected as a liability
in the accompanying bala{nce sheet. Revenue relating to net undelivered production to which we are entitled but for which we had not
received payment were not recorded in the financial statements until such amounts were received. These amounts at December 31, 2002
and 2001 were immaterial.

|

|
\
|
|
|
|




NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
Income Taxes:

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with the SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Provisions for income taxes
include deferred taxes resulting primarily from temporary differences due to different reporting methods for oil and gas properties for
financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. For financial reporting purposes, all exploratory and development expenditures,
including future abandonment costs, related to evaluated projects are capitalized and depreciated, depleted and amortized on the units of
production method. For income tax purposes, only the equipment and leasehold costs relative to successful wells are capitalized and
recovered through depreciation or depletion. Generally, most other exploratory and development costs are charged to expense as
incurred; however, we follow certain provisions of the Internal Revenue Code that allow capitalization of intangible drilling costs where
management deems appropriate. Other financial and income tax reporting differences occur as a result of statutory depletion, different
reporting methods for sales of oil and gas reserves in place, and different reporting methods used in the capitalization of employee,
general and administrative and interest expenses.

New Accounting Standard:

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2002, This statement requires us to record the fair value of liabilities related to estimated future asset retirement
obligations in the period the obligation is incurred. We adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption, we recognized a
credit for a cumulative transition adjustment of $5,256, net of tax, for existing asset retirement obligation liabilities, asset retirement
costs and accumulated depreciation. In addition, we recorded a $32,080 increase in the capitalized costs of our oil and gas properties,
net of accumulated depreciation, and recognized $76,270 in additional liabilities related to asset retirement obligations. As required by
SFAS No. 143, our estimate of our asset retirement obligation does not give consideration to the value the related assets could have to
other parties. See Note 5 — Asset Retirement Obligations.

Recent Accounting Developments:

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting
Research Bulletin (ARB) 51" ("FIN 46"). FIN 46 addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities ("VIEs").
The primary objective of FIN 46 is to provide guidance on the identification of, and financial reporting for, entities over which control is
achieved through means other than voting rights; such entities are known as VIEs. The provisions of FIN 46 apply immediately to VIEs
created after January 31, 2003. In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to FIN 46, which among other things, deferred the
effective date for certain variable interest created prior to Januvary 31, 2003. The Company adopted FIN 46, as revised, as of December
31, 2003, which had no impact on the financial statements.

We have taken note of a July 2003 inquiry to the FASB regarding whether or not contract-based oil and gas mineral rights held by
lease or contract ("mineral rights") should be recorded or disclosed as intangible assets. The inquiry presents a view that these mineral
rights are intangible assets as defined in SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," and, therefore, should be classified separately on the
balance sheet as intangible assets. SFAS No. 141, and SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," became effective for
transactions subsequent to June 30, 2001 with the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 142 required as of January 1,2002. SFAS No.
141 requires that intangible assets be disaggregated and reported separately from goodwill. SFAS No. 142 established new accounting
guidelines for both finite lived intangible assets and indefinite lived intangible assets. Under the statement, intangible assets should be
separately reported on the face of the balance sheet and accompanied by disclosure in the notes to financial statements. We do not
believe that SFAS No. 141 or 142 changes the classification of oil and gas mineral rights and we continue to classify these assets as part
of oil and gas properties. The Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) has added the treatment of oil and gas mineral rights to an upcoming
agenda, which may result in a change in how we classify these assets. Since June 2001, our only significant acquisition of mineral
rights was the December 2001 acquisition from Conoco totaling approximately $300,000. We estimate that of the total purchase price,
approximately 70% would be classified as intangible based upon our understanding of the issue before the EITF. Using our historical
DD& A rate under the UOP method, the intangible asset would be approximately $160,000, net of accumulated DD&A, as of December
31, 2003.

Based on our understanding of the issue before the EITF, if all mineral rights associated with unevaluated property and producing
reserves were deemed to be intangible assets:

¢ mineral rights with proved reserves that were acquired after June 30, 2001 and mineral rights with no proved reserves would
be classified as intangible assets and would not be included in oil and gas properties on our consolidated balance sheet;

» results of operations and cash flows would not be affected because developed mineral rights would continue to be amortized
in accordance with full cost accounting rules; and
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NOTE 1 — ORGAN‘IZAT ION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
e disclosures frequired by SFAS Nos. 141 and 142 relative to intangibles would be included in the notes to our financial
statements. |
If the accounting f“or mineral rights is ultimately changed, transitional guidance for intangible assets permits the reclassification of
only amounts acquired after the effective date of SFAS Nos. 141 and 142 if records were not previously maintained to track acquisition
costs based on their intangible or tangible nature. Lack of these records prior to the effective date could result in the loss of

comparability betweerl‘l historical balances of tangible and intangible asset balances and among companies in the industry.
|

Derivative Instrun‘zents and Hedging Activities:

Under SFAS No. 11133, as amended, the nature of a derivative instrument must be evaluated to determine if it qualifies for hedge
accounting treatment. Instruments qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded as an asset or liability measured at fair value
and subsequent change's in fair vatue are recognized in equity through other comprehensive income, net of related taxes, to the extent the
hedge is effective. The cash settlement of effective cash flow hedges is recorded into revenue. Instruments not qualifying for hedge
accounting treatment are recorded in the balance sheet and changes in fair value are recognized in earnings as derivative expense
(income). At December 31, 2003, our put and swap contracts were considered effective cash flow hedges. (See Note 9 — Hedging
Activities) \

Stock-Based Compiensation:

In October 1995, tl“le FASB issued SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” which became effective with
respect to us in 1996. Under SFAS No. 123, companies can either record expense based on the fair value of stock-based compensation
upon issuance or elect\to remain under the current Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25”) method whereby no
compensation cost is recognized upon grant if certain requirements are met. We have continued to account for our stock-based

compensation under APB 25.

In December 2002, %the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure, an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 1237, to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based
method of accounting for stock-based compensation. Additionally, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No.
123 to require prominent disclosure in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensatio‘n and the effects of the method used on reported results. If the compensation expense for stock-based
compensation plans had/been determined consistent with the expense recognition provisions under SFAS No. 123, our net income (loss)

and basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share for the years presented would have approximated the pro forma amounts below:

\i Year Ended December 31,
| 2003 2002 2001
| (In thousands, except per share amounts)
\\ (Unaudited)
Net income (1088), &S TEPOIEA....vrvrrrvrrsroeererecesesereccerererereessersessreseroes $134,470 $55,399 ($71,375)
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included
in net income, net Lof 175 QTS U SO RO RR O UTU RS - - -
Less: Stock-based co‘\mpensation expense using fair
value method, net Of taX .....cooveveriirirciiceecce e (5,287) (5,407) (5,266)
Pro forma net income (lcR)ss) ............................................................... $129,183 £49,992 ($76,641)
Basic earnings per share‘{ ..................................................................... $5.10 $2.10 (82.73)
Pro forma basic earningsI pershare.........cocoiiiiiini 4.90 1.90 (2.94)
Diluted earnings per SHALE -1+ $5.07 $2.09 ($2.73)
Pro forma diluted eamin‘gs PEr Share......cccovveviinienriee e 4.87 1.89 (2.94)

|
|
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NOTE 2 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

In our capacity as operator for our co-venturers, we incur drilling and other costs that we bill to the respective parties based on their
working interests. We also receive payments for these billings and, in some cases, for billings in advance of incurring costs. Our
accounts receivable are comprised of the following amounts: :

December 31,

2003 2002
Accounts Receivable:
OthEr CO-VENTUIETS.......ovviivieeerrisieeteeereeeeeseses e e e e e sa et e sne e $6,004 $10,224
TIAAC oo 68,796 64,195
Officers and emMplOYEeS.......coccvieirirriiiiceireee e 4 6
Unbilled accounts receivable ... eereeeeos 262 375
$75,066 $74,800

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRATIONS:

Sales to Major Customers

Our production is sold on month-to-month contracts at prevailing prices. We have attempted to diversify our sales and obtain credit
protections such as letters of credit, parental guarantees and prepayments from certain of our purchasers. The following table identifies
customers from whom we derived 10% or more of our total oil and gas revenue during the following years ended:

December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Cinergy Marketing and Trading.................... 12% - -
Conoco, INC...coveieiieiie e, (a) 10% (a)
Duke Energy Trading and Marketing LLC ... 13% 24% (a)
El Paso Merchant Energy, LP...................... (a) (a) 26%
Enron North America Corp......c..cocvvrvveenenns - - 19%
Equiva Trading Company ........ccccovvceeeenne. 10% (a) (a)
Reliant Services, InC. ......ccocooveviiicirincicenn, - 11% (a)

(a) Less than 10 percent

We believe that the loss of any of these purchasers would not result in a material adverse effect on our ability to market future oil
and gas production.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded a $2,343 bad debt expense to reserve 100% of production accounts receivable from
Enron North America Corp.

Production and Reserve Volumes

Approximately 91% of our estimated proved reserves at December 31, 2003 and 94% of our production during 2003 were associated
with our Gulf Coast Basin properties.

Cash Deposits

Substantially all of our cash balances are in excess of federally insured limits.




|
NOTE 4 — INVESTMENT IN OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES:

The following table|discloses certain financial data relative to our oil and gas producing activities located onshore and offshore the
continental United States, which represents our only operating segment:
Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Oil and gas properties—
Balance, beginning of Year.......c.cceovvieiiniienniererecic e $2,224 960 $2,009,361 $1,368,084
Costs incurred during the year:
Capitalized— |
Acquisition costs, net of sales of unevaluated properties ... 54,456 14,071 328,778
EXPLOTatory COSES....ocvirrirrinie s ereicriie e eencees 175,864 86,063 176,679
Development ‘costs .............................................................. 109,507 96,426 119,426
Employee, general and administrative costs-and interest .... 23,002 19,603 16,720
Less: overheac\ii TEIMDBUISEMENLS ..oovveveinirerreeenirerresiies e e (247) (564) (326)
Asset retirement Costs (1) ..o 49,728 - -
Total costs inci\urred during year.........cocoovveee e 412,310 215,599 641,277
|
Balance, end of ye:ar ..................................................................... $2,637,270 $2,224,960 $2,009,361
|
|
Charged to expense—
Operating costs:
Normal lease cijperating EXPENSES ..vovevevevirerserrseseeseneneens $61,382 $60,952 $47,564
Major Maintenance EXPENSEs.........c...wwrrsrirmremeeecesrerenns. 11,404 15,721 6,508
TOtAl OPETALNE COSES -.evvvrrerrrrerrrrereseessesessssserereererererreesesens 72,786 76,673 54,072
Production tax%es .................................................................. 5,975 5,039 6,408
Accretion expense (1) ..o 6,292 - -
$85,053 381,712 $60,480
\
Unevaluated oil an‘?d gas properties—
Costs incurred|during year:
Acquisition co“sts ................................................................. $25.891 $11,872 $77.311
Exploration co‘sts ................................................................. 3,843 6,238 -
: $29,734 $18,110 $77,311
Accumulated depreciation, depletion
and amortization—!
Balance, begin:ming OF YEAT 1.ttt ($1,177,024) ($1,015,455) ($620,510)
Provision for depreciation, depletion and amortization....... {167,990) {158,265) (157,204)
Asset retiremerllt COSES (1) it 32,354 - -
Cumulative effect of change in accounting ............c.cceverne. (6,202) - -
Sale of proved‘properties ..................................................... (475) (3,304) -
Write-down oﬂ oil and gas properties ........c.covvereeeerercnens . . (237,741)
Balance, end of yeajlr ................................................................... ($1,319,337) ($1,177,024) (81,015,455)
‘\
Net capitalized costs (Qroved and unevaluated)......c.ccooeneienennn $1,317.933 $1,047,936 $993,906
|
DD&A per Mcfe (2) \ ..................................................................... $1.73 $1.52 $1.70

(1) Recorded in cbnnection with SFAS No. 143. See Note 5 — Asset Retirement Obligations.
(2) DD&A dudné 2002 and 2001 was computed on a method different than 2003. See Note 1 — Qil and Gas Properties.
|
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NOTE 4 — INVESTMENT IN OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES: (Continued)
The following table discloses financial data associated with unevaluated costs at December 31, 2003:

Costs incurred during the

Balance as of year ended December 31,
December 31, 2000
2003 2003 2002 2001 and prior
Acquisition COStS.........ocenrvrrrrennne $95,045 $25,891 $6,101 $45,765 $17,288
Exploration costs.........cccceevrnrenne. 12,555 3,843 244 6,694 1,774
Total unevaluated costs ......... $107,600 $29,734 $6,345 $52,459 $19,062

We believe that substantially all of the costs not currently subject to amortization will be evaluated within four years.
NOTE 5 — ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS:

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2002. This statement requires us to record the fair value of liabilities related to future asset retirement obligations
(“ARO”) in the period the obligation is incurred. Asset retirement obligations relate to the removal of facilities and tangible equipment
at the end of an oil and gas property’s useful life. We adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption, we recognized a gain
for a cumulative transition adjustment of $5,256, net of tax, computed from the components below:

Initial ARQ as a liability on our consolidated balance sheet, including

accumMUlated ACCTETION ...vvveviiiiiii vttt ettt ere et ($76,270)
Increase in oil and gas properties for the cost to abandon our oil and

GBS PTOPEITIES ...vieririiiiereeietheririe e et etenbe et nte e ntr e ene s eebesaete e et e seaeasne oo 52,002
Accumulated depreciation on the additional capitalized costs included in

oil and gas properties at adoption date ...........cccorvreirniiinrecnie (19,922)
Reversal of accumulated depreciation previously recorded related to

AbanAONIMENT COSS voiiviiiiiiiiii it eeee ettt e eee et e e eaee e sibee s 52,276
Cumulative effect of adOPLION ......ociiiciriiiiiii et 8,086
TaAX BFTCT oo e et (2,830)
Cumulative effect of adoption, net of tax effect.........c.cccceevinininiciinnns $5,256

In general, the amount of an ARO and the costs capitalized will be equal to the estimated future cost to satisfy the abandonment
obligation using current prices that are escalated by an assumed inflation factor after discounting the future cost back to the date that the
abandonment obligation was incurred using an assumed cost of funds for our company. After recording these amounts, the ARO will be
accreted to its future estimated value using the same assumed cost of funds and the additional capitalized costs will be depreciated on a
UOP basis. Asrequired by SFAS No. 143, our estimate of our asset retirement obligations does not give consideration to the value the
related assets could have to other parties.

The change in our ARO since adoption of SFAS No. 143 is set forth below:

Initial asset retirement obligation as of January 1, 2003 ... $76,270
Additional HabilIties INCUITEA .....oovvvieiireeecee ettt eneees 7,017
Liabilities SEttIed ....viveiiiiiiieie ittt ettt (3,068)
ACCTELION @XPEIISE ..vovveeutieireesreetieaeieraesieesteestesseetseseeasrenaseeeaneansesstesme e nrersenaresnsanseasneaes 6,292
REVISION OF ESHIMIATES. . vviiviisiciere ettt eeerie e ee st ee e s ee sttt e e s s e e eb e trtbeeesesnsbrnesensennes (6,223)

Asset retirement obligation as of December 31, 2003, including current portion ............. $80,288
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NOTE 5 - ASSET RETIiREMENT OBLIGATIONS: (Continued)

Assuming adoption of ‘SFAS No. 143 at the earliest period presented, our net income (loss), diluted earnings (loss) per share
and liability for asset retirement obligations as of the end of the year, without any cumulative effect of change in accounting

|

principle, would have app‘roximated the pro forma amounts below for the respective periods:
Year Ended December 31,

|
| 2002 2001
1 As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
| (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i
Net income (loss) ............ Leveveeeereiere s $55,399 $54,881 (871,375) ($59,466)
Diluted earnings (loss) pe‘r share............. $2.09 $2.07 ($2.73) ($2.28)
Asset retirement obligatio;ns .................. $ - $76,270 § - $69,771
|
NOTE 6 — INCOME TAXES:
|
An analysis of our def‘rerred taxes follows:
\
! As of December 31,
1 2003 2002
Net operating 1“055 carryforward ........cccooeeiieiieie $33,312 $18,010
Statutory depletion Carryforward..........coevverivcesiinsscns 5,000 4,917
Contribution cr:rirryforward ..................................................... 328 276
Capital 10ss carryforward .........cooioeueviiciiiiinirreeesnees 63 64
Alternative mirllimum tax credit carryforward ..o 812 812
Temporary differences:
Oil and gas properties — full COSt .......ocecerirrieeriiennns (170,218) (84,853)
Hedges ( ....................................................................... 4,719 3,071
S ——— (1,152) (69)
Valuation allov‘»fance ............................................................... (391) (276)
| (5127,527) ($58.,048)

For tax reporting purp}oses, operating loss carryforwards totaled approximately $95,176 at December 31, 2003. If not utilized, such
carryforwards would begin expiring in 2009 and would completely expire by the year 2023. In addition, we had approximately $14,805
in statutory depletion deductions available for tax reporting purposes that may be carried forward indefinitely. Recognition of a deferred
tax asset associated with these carryforwards is dependent upon our evaluation that it is more likely than not that the asset will

ultimately be realized.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, a deferred tax asset of $3,408 and $1,556, respectively was included in other current assets.

Reconciliation between the statutory federal income tax rate and our effective income tax rate as a percentage of income before

income taxes follows:

|
\
i
|

Income tax expense (benefit) computed at the statutory

federal iNCOME taX Fate....ccvviiviieee e e s

Non-deductible po‘rtion of merger expenses

Other |

Effective income tax rate

|

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
............. 35% 35% (35%)
............. - - 2%
............. - - (1%)
............. 35% 35% (34%)

Income tax expense (l;eneﬁt) allocated to accumulated other comprehensive income amounted to $2,151, $6,604 and (84,036) for the

years ended December 3‘1‘1, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM DEBT:

Long-term debt consisted of the following at:

December 31,

2003 2002
8%4% Senior subordinated notes due 2011 ..o $200,000 $200,000
8%.% Senior subordinated notes due 2007.......ccooovviieviiiieee e - 100,000
Bank debt ..o s 170,000 131,000
Total long-term debt ......ccoovviiiiiei e $370,000 $431,000

On September 30, 2003, we redeemed our $100,000 outstanding 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 at a call premium of
102.917%. The cash redemption payment was funded through a combination of available cash and $90,000 of borrowings under the
Company’s bank credit facility. The Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $4,661 during 2003 for the early extinguishment of debt,
which related to the call premium of $2,917 and the recognition of previously deferred financing costs and unamortized discounts
associated with the issuance of the Notes in 1997.

On December 5, 2001, we issued $200,000 8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. The Notes were sold at par value and we
received net proceeds of $195,500. There is no sinking fund requirement and the Notes are redeemable at our option, in whole but not
in part, at any time before December 13, 2006 at a Make-Whole Amount. Beginning December 15, 2006, the Notes are redeemable at
our option, in whole or in part, at 104.125% of their principal amount and thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and after
December 15, 2009. In addition, before December 15, 2004, we may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes
issued with net proceeds from an equity offering at 108.25%. The Notes provide for certain covenants, which include, without
limitation, restrictions on liens, indebtedness, asset sales, dividend payments and other restricted payments. At December 31, 2003,
$746 had been accrued in connection with the June 15, 2004 interest payment.

At December 31, 2003, we had $170,000 of borrowings outstanding under our bank credit facility and letters of credit totaling
$13,084 had been issued pursuant to the facility. The credit facility matures on June 20, 2005. At December 31, 2003, we had a
borrowing base under the credit facility of $350,000, with availability of an additional $166,916 of borrowings. The weighted average
interest rate under the credit facility was approximately 2.6% at December 31, 2003. Interestrates are tied to LIBOR rates plus a margin
that fluctuates based upon the ratio of aggregate outstanding borrowings and letters of credit exposure to the total borrowing base.
Commitment fees are computed and payable quarterly at the rate of 50 basis points of borrowing availability. The borrowing base
limitation 1s re-determined periodically and is based on a borrowing base amount established by the banks for our oil and gas properties.

Under the financial covenants of our credit facility, we must (i) maintain a ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated EBITDA, as
defined in the amended credit agreement, for the preceding four quarterly periods of not greater than 3.25 to 1 and (ii) maintain a
consolidated tangible net worth of a least $350,000 as of September 30, 2001, which is adjusted for future earnings and cash proceeds
from equity offerings. In addition, the credit facility places certain customary restrictions or requirements with respect to disposition of
properties, incurrence of additional debt, change of ownership and reporting responsibilities. These covenants may limit or prohibit us
from paying cash dividends.

NOTE 8 — TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

James H. Stone and Joe R. Klutts, both directors of Stone Energy, collectively own 9% of the working interest in certain wells drilled
on Section 19 on the east flank of Weeks Island Field. These interests were acquired at the same time that our predecessor company
acquired its interests in Weeks Island Field. In their capacity as working interest owners, they are required to pay their proportional
share of all costs and are entitled to receive their proportional share of revenues.

Our interests in certain oil and gas properties are burdened by net profits interests and overriding royalty interests granted at the time
of acquisition to certain of our officers. Such net profit interest owners do not receive any cash distributions until we have recovered all
acquisition, development, financing and operating costs. D. Peter Canty, chief executive officer, and James H. Prince, chief financial
officer, remain net profit interest owners. Amounts paid to these officers under the remaining net profits arrangement amounted to
$1,169, $934 and $1,777 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In addition, Michael E. Madden, our Vice President of Engineering,
was granted an overriding royalty interest in some of our properties by an independent third party. At the time he was granted this
interest, he was serving us as an independent engineering consultant. The amount paid to Michael E. Madden during 2003 and 2002
under the overriding royalty arrangement totaled $94 and $61. Mr. Madden was promoted to Vice President of Engineering in March of
2002.
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NOTE 8 — TRANSA!CTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: (Continued)
|

Joe R. Klutts, one ?f our directors, received $17 and $56 during 2002 and 2001, respectively, in consulting fees after retiring,
February 1, 2000, as an employee of Stone.

The son of John P. ﬂaborde one of our directors, has an interest in several marine service companies, which provided services to us
during 2003, 2002 and 2 "’001 in the amount 0f $2,978, $1,717 and $255, respectively. Asof December 31, 2003, we had accrued $155 in
accounts payable to vendors for invoices received from these companies but not yet paid. John P. Laborde has no interest in these

companies. |

The law firm of Gor\don Arata, McCollam, Duplantis and Eagan, of which B.J. Duplantis, one of our directors, is a Senior Partner,
provided legal services ’for us during 2002 and 2001. The value of these services totaled approximately $14 and $20 during 2002 and
2001, respectively. }

NOTE 9 — HEDGIN\‘G ACTIVITIES:

We enter into hedgi:ng transactions to secure a price for a portion of future production that is acceptable at the time at which the
transaction is entered. The primary objective of these activities is to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices during the term of the hedge. These hedges are designated as cash flow hedges when entered into. We do not enter into hedging
transactions for trading ‘purposes. Monthly settlements of these contracts are reflected in revenue from oil and gas production. Under
generally accepted acco\‘unting principles, beginning January 1, 2001, in order to consider these futures contracts as hedges, (i) we must
designate the futures contract as a hedge of future production and (ii) the contract must be effective at reducing our exposure to the risk
of changes in prices. Ch\‘anges in the market values of futures contracts treated as hedges are not recognized in income until the hedged
item is also recognized in income. If the above criteria are not met, we will record the market vatue of the contract at the end of each
month and recognize a related increase or decrease in derivative expenses (income). Any amount received or paid to terminate a
contract reduces the asset or liability, respectively, associated with the contract. Changes in market value previously recognized in other

comprehensive income are amortized to earnings over the remaining life of the original contract.

|

We adopted SFAS No. 133 effective January 1,2001. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 133, as amended, the after-tax increase in fair
value over historical cos‘t of our oil put contracts of $1,736 was a transition adjustment that was recorded as a gain in equity through
other comprehensive income.

\

At December 31, 2003 our open gas puts were reflected as assets at a fair value of $1,040. Our gas put contracts are with Bank of
America, N.A., Bank of Montreal and Bank One. Put contracts are purchased at a rate per unit of hedged production that fluctuates with
the commodity futures market. The historical cost of the put contracts represents our maximum cash exposure. We are not obligated to
make any further payménts under the put contracts regardless of future commodity price fluctuations. Under put contracts, monthly
payments are made to us if NYMEX prices fall below the agreed upon floor price, while allowing us to fully participate in commodity
prices above that floor. ' Our put contracts are considered effective hedges under SFAS No. 133 and all changes in fair value are
recorded, net of taxes, ir‘} other comprehensive income.

\

In addition to put coritracts, we utilized fixed-price swaps to hedge a portion of our future gas production. Our swap contracts are
with Bank of America. Swaps typically provide for monthly payments by us if prices rise above the swap price or to us if prices fall
below the swap price. At December 31, 2003, our swap contracts were considered effective hedges and reflected as liabilities at fair
value of $12,106. ‘

At December 31, 20q3, we had an accumulated other comprehensive loss of $8,763, net of tax, of which $7,869 related to our gas
swap contracts and the remainder related to our gas put contracts.
‘1
In October 2002, we Treached an agreement with Enron North America Corp. to purchase the portion of our fixed price natural gas
swap contract settling su“bsequent to October 2002 for $5,917. We amortized $3,632 of derivative expenses during 2003 related to

previously recorded othe;r comprehensive loss from the swap contract.

|
Because over 90% o‘f our production has historically been derived from the Gulf Coast Basin, we believe that fluctuations in
NYMEX prices will closFly match changes in the market prices we receive for our production. Oil contracts typically settle using the
average of the daily closing prices for a calendar month. Natural gas contracts typically settle using the average closing prices for near

month NYMEX futures @ntracts for the three days prior to the settlement date.
i
I
|
|
|
|
i
|
\



NOTE 9 — HEDGING ACTIVITIES: (Continued)
The following table shows our hedging positions as of January 1, 2004:

Natural Gas Puts

Daily
Volume Unamortized
(MMBtus/d) Floor Cost
2004 .o 50,000 $3.50 $2.416
Fixed-Price Gas Swap
Daily
Volume

(MMBtus/d) Price
2004 ..o, 15,000 $3.42
2005 i, 15,000 3.42

In January 2004, we entered into a put contract with J. Aron & Company (a subsidiary of Goldman Sachs) that effectively hedges
7,500 barrels of oil per day of Gulf Coast Basin production at a put price of $25.00 from February 2004 through December 2004. The
cost of the contract totaled $1,683, which will be charged to earnings as the contract settles. This oil put contract is not reflected on the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2003.

During 2003, 2002 and 2001, we recognized $8,711, $15,968 and $2,604, respectively, of derivative expenses. The components of
derivative expenses were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Cost of put contracts settled ......occoeeerriiiiiiceieeeccer e $5,079 $13,175 $3,112
Change in fair value of ineffective swap.......c..cooooevieeeinnccn, - 104 (339)
Amortization of other comprehensive loss for ineffective swap ......... 3,632 2,689 (169)
Total derivative EXPEnSE ......ccvvevvreiireriereere e ereneans $8,711 $15,968 $2,604

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, we realized net increases (decreases) in oil and gas revenue related to
hedging transactions of ($1,576), $5,953 and ($1,819), respectively.

NOTE 10 — COMMON STOCK:

On February 1, 2001, our stockholders approved a proposal to amend our certificate of incorporation, in connection with the Basin
merger, increasing the number of authorized shares of our common stock from 25,000,000 to 100,000,000.

NOTE 11 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

On July 29, 2002, we entered into a $28,000 work commitment for at least five wells over a two-year period on the Pinedale
Anticline in the Green River Basin in Wyoming. After the initial $28,000 investment and the drilling of five wells, we will have earned
a 50% working interest in the project area. As of December 31, 2003, we had fulfilled the obligation under the original work
commitment.

We lease office facilities in New Orleans, Louisiana, and two locations in Denver, Colorado and Houston, Texas under the terms of
long-term, non-cancelable leases expiring on various dates through 2006. We also lease automobiles under the terms of non-cancelable
leases expiring at various dates through 2006. The minimum net annual commitments under all leases, subleases and contracts noted
above at December 31, 2003 were as follows:

2004 .o $954
2005 .o 613
2006 .. e 134
2007 o -
2008 .o -
Thereafter ......cccoevvvveviveiiieiece e -
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NOTE 11 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: (Continued)

Payments related to our lease obligations for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were approximately $1,140, $889
and $1,280, respectively. ‘We sublease office space to third parties, and for the years ended 2003, 2002 and 2001, we recorded related
receipts of $816, $239 and $2835, respectively. A minimum lease rental to be received from the sublease of office space is $609 and $71
for each of the years ended December 3 1, 2004 and 2005, respectively.

We are contingently ]i;able to surety insurance companies in the aggregate amount of $40,966 relative to bonds issued on our behalf
to the United States Department of the Interior Minerals Management Service (MMS), federal and state agencies and certain third
parties from which we purchased oil and gas working interests. The bonds represent guarantees by the surety insurance companies that
we will operate in accordance with applicable rules and regulations and perform certain plugging and abandonment obligations as

specified by applicable w;orking interest purchase and sale agreements.

|

As previously reported|, Goodrich Petroleum Corporation, Goodrich Petroleum Company, L.L.C. and Goodrich Petroleum Company-
Lafitte, L.L.C. filed civil action number 2000-06437, in Harris County, Texas, against Stone Energy Corporation, seeking seismic data
at Lafitte Field and unspéciﬁed damages. On October 29, 2003, after a trial of this matter, the jury awarded Goodrich Petroleum
Company-Lafitte, L.L.C. Tdamages in the amount of $538, which has been accrued in other expense. As of March 1, 2004, a judgment
had not yet been entered b;y the court. There has been no indication whether the plaintiff will appeal this decision. We are evaluating
whether an appeal will b filed by Stone.

We are also named as 2}1 defendant in certain lawsuits and are a party to certain regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. We do not e‘xpect these matters, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition. \

OPA imposes ongoing requirements on a responsible party, including the preparation of oil spill response plans and proof of
financial responsibility to} cover environmental cleanup and restoration costs that could be incurred in connection with an oil spill.
Under OPA and a final rule adopted by the MMS in August 1998, responsible parties of covered offshore facilities that have a worst
case oil spill of more than 1,000 barrels must demonstrate financial responsibility in amounts ranging from at least $10,000 in specified
state waters to at least $35J000 in OCS waters, with higher amounts of up to $150,000 in certain limited circumstances where the MMS
believes such a level is ju‘stiﬁed by the risks posed by the operations, or if the worst case oil-spill discharge volume possible at the

facility may exceed the a:pplicable threshold volumes specified under the MMS’s final rule. We do not anticipate that we will
experience any difficulty in continuing to satisfy the MMS’s requirements for demonstrating financial responsibility under OPA and the

MMS’s regulations. 1

NOTE 12 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS:

We have entered into dLeferred compensation and disability agreements with certain of our officers whereby we have purchased split-
dollar life insurance polici:es to provide certain retirement and death benefits for certain of our officers and death benefits payable to us.
The aggregate death benefit of the policies was $3,185 at December 31, 2003, of which $1,901 was payable to certain officers or their
beneficiaries and $1,284 was payable to us. Total cash surrender value of the policies, net of related surrender charges at December 31,
2003, was approximately $1,015 and is record in other long-term assets. Additionally, the benefits under the deferred compensation
agreements vest after cenajn periods of employment, and at December 31, 2003, the liability for such vested benefits was approximately
$800 and is recorded in ot‘her long-term liabilities.

We have adopted a series of incentive compensation plans designed to align the interests of our directors and employees with those
of our stockholders. The following is a brief description of each of the plans:

|
|

i.  The Annual Incentive Compensation Plan provided for an annual cash incentive bonus that ties incentives to the annual return

on our common stock, to a comparison of the price performance of our common stock to the average quarterly returns on the
shares of stock of a peer group of companies with which we compete and to the growth in our net earnings per share, net cash
flows and net asset value. Incentive bonuses are awarded to participants based upon individual performance factors. Stone
incurred expensels of $851 and $523, net of amounts capitalized, for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, related to incentive compensation bonuses paid under this plan. This plan was terminated upon the approval and
adoption of the Revised Plan, discussed below.
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NOTE 12 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS: (Continued)

ii.

iii.

In February 2003, our board of directors approved and adopted the Revised Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. The revised
plan provides for annual cash incentive bonuses that are tied to the annual return on our common stock, to a stock performance
comparison to our peers, to growth in our earnings and net asset value per share and to the achievement of certain strategic
objectives as defined by our board of directors on an annual basis. Stone incurred expense of $2,636, net of amounts
capitalized, for the year ended December 31, 2003 related to incentive compensation bonuses to be paid under the revised plan.

The 2001 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan provides for 4,225,000 shares of common stock to be reserved for
issuance pursuant to this plan. At the 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the stockholders approved, through proxy voting,
an amendment to the Plan that increased the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock reserved for issuance by 1,000,000
shares. Under this plan, we may grant both incentive stock options qualifying under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code
and options that are not qualified as incentive stock options to all employees and directors. All such options must have an
exercise price of not less than the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant and may not be re-priced without
stockholder approval. Stock options to all employees vest ratably over a five-year service-vesting period and expire ten years
subsequent to award. Stock options issued to non-employee directors vest ratably over a three-year service-vesting period and
expire five years subsequent to award. The number of shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the 2001 Amended and
Restated Stock Option Plan does not include approximately 348,000 outstanding stock options assumed on February 1, 2001 in
connection with the merger with Basin Exploration, Inc.

The Stone Energy 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan provides eligible employees with the option to defer receipt of a portion of their
compensation and we may, at our discretion, match a portion or all of the employee's deferral. The amounts held under the
plan are invested in various investment funds maintained by a third party in accordance with the directions of each employee.
An employee is 20% vested in matching contributions (if any) for each year of service and is fully vested upon five years of
service. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, Stone contributed $677, $645 and $688, respectively, to the
plan.

A summary of stock options as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and changes during the years ended on those dates is

presented below.

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Wgtd. Wgtd. Wgtd.
Number Avg. Number Avg. Number Avg,
of Exer. of Exer. of Exer.
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Outstanding at beginning of year.... 2419 557 $37.68 2,058,531 $38.04 1,880,077 $34.39
Gl‘ant?d .......................................... 571,600 36.63 625,500 3423 588,200 48.72
Exerc'lsed ........................................ (127,600) 2120 (160,582) 2455 (245’885) 2881
Forfexted ......................................... (127,998) 44.42 (103,892) 44.35 (163,861) 47.18
EXpired ...coooooieeiiiie . - - - - -
Outstanding at end of year.............. 2,735,559 $37.92 2,419,557 $37.68 2,058,531 $38.04
Options exercisable at year-end...... 1,292,239 36.39 1,082,536 32.77 963,761 27.95
Options available for future grant... 902,000 353,550 910,750
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year ... $16.57 $16.12 $23.86

The weighted average fair value of each option granted during the periods presented is estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions: (a) dividend yield of 0%, (b) expected volatility of 41.89%,
45.10% and 44.24% in the years 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, (c) risk-free interest rate of 3.66%, 3.11% and 4.88% in the years
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and (d) expected life of six years for employee options and four years for director options.
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NOTE 12 — EMITLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS: (Continued)

The following table:a summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003:

|
‘\ Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of 6ptions Wgtd. Avg. Wgtd. Avg. Options Wgtd. Avg.
Exercise Outstanding Remaining Exercise Exercisable Exercise
Prices at 12/31/03 Contractual Life Price at 12/31/03 Price
$9-820 i 90,200 1.6 years $12.26 90,200 $12.26
20-30 i 391,000 3.3 years 23.76 387,000 23.71
30-40 1,536,935 8.4 years 35.52 405,385 35.64
40 -50 0‘ 161,000 6.8 years 44.49 38,136 45.17
50-70 1“ 556,424 6.0 years 56.73 321,518 56.95

%,735,559 6.9 years A 37.92 1,292,239 36.39

\
|
\
|

|
|
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NOTE 13 — OIL AND GAS RESERVE INFORMATION -~ UNAUDITED:

Our net proved oil and gas reserves at December 31, 2003 have been estimated by independent petroleum consultants in accordance
with guidelines established by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). Accordingly, the following reserve estimates are
based upon existing economic and operating conditions at the respective dates.

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in providing the future rates of production
and timing of development expenditures. The following reserve data represents estimates only and should not be construed as being
exact. In addition, the present values should not be construed as the market value of the oil and gas properties or the cost that would be
incurred to obtain equivalent reserves.

The following table sets forth an analysis of the estimated quantities of net proved and proved developed oil (including condensate)
and natural gas reserves, all of which are located onshore and offshore the continental United States:

Natural

Oil in Gas in

MBbls MMecf

Proved reserves as of December 31, 2000 ........ccccooviimiiciiiiiece e 33,625 398,524
Revisions of previous eStimates .......c.cocivvvererreeiieineneniceeererenee e (1,703) (2,876)
Extensions, discoveries and other additions .........ccccoocvivviieeennniinc e, 2,727 52,742
Purchase of producing properties ........coccoeeverirnierniencrninnesscee e e 24,765 59,849
Production (1), (4,023) (65,570)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2001 .....oc.ocoooviiiiiiiiiiiee e, 55,391 442 669
Revisions of previous eStMAES .....ovieerreercerieii s 905 2,378
Extensions, discoveries and other additions ..........cccooeieiinnie i 2,101 59,785
Purchase of producing properties .......c..covvreeriereneeienanninenerceeenen e 188 240
Sale Of TESEIVES. oo (329) (726)
Production (1).....ccceciruieoior ettt ettt srb v (6,237) (65,694)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2002 .....coooviiiiiivciiiiieee e, 52,019 438,652
Revisions of previous eStmates ......cocevvevreeieiiinnnrice e eeie e 317 (12,233)
Extensions, discoveries and other additions ..........cccceevivviivcnevieiiinieeeee, 8,893 86,821
Purchase of producing properties .........ccvcveriicinieviinieese e e 3,731 10,647
Sale Of TESETVES. ......cviiiiirieicriei e (71) (28)
Production ..o (5,727) (62,536)

Proved reserves as of December 31, 2003 .....ooooiviiiiiiiiciicee e 59,162 461,323

Proved developed reserves:

as of December 31, 2001 ..ot 43,094 351,269

as of December 31, 2002 .....cccoviiiiiiiiieeeceee e e 39,772 334,692

as of December 31, 2003 .....c..ooioieii e 45,128 339,664

(1) Excludes gas production volumes related to the volumetric production payment.

The following tables present the standardized measure of future net cash flows related to proved oil and gas reserves together with
changes therein, as defined by the FASB, including a reduction for estimated plugging and abandonment costs that are also reflected as
a liability on the balance sheet at December 31, 2003 in accordance with SFAS No. 143, You should not assume that the future net cash
flows or the discounted future net cash flows, referred to in the table below, represent the fair value of our estimated oil and gas
reserves. Asrequired by the SEC, we determine estimated future net cash flows using period-end market prices for oil and gas without
considering hedge contracts in place at the end of the period. The average 2003 year-end product prices for all of our properties were
$31.79 per barrel of oil and $6.30 per Mcf of gas. Future production and development costs are based on current costs with no
escalations. Estimated future cash flows net of future income taxes have been discounted to their present values based on a 10% annual
discount rate.
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NOTE 13 — OIL AND GAS RESERVE INFORMATION - UNAUDITED: (Continued)

Standardized Measure
Year Ended December 31,

| 2003 2002 2001
i
Future Cash inflOWS....o.bee oo eeeeeeeees e, $4,788,471 $3,713,318 $2.274,665
|
Future production costs!. ............................................................... (682,970) (581,539) (481,874)
Future development cos‘[ts ............................................................ (472,193) (414,518) (285,568)
|
Future income taxes..... “ ................................................................ (969,394) (645,160) (212,883)
Future net cash flowS ..o 2,663,914 2,072,101 1,294,340
|
10% annual discount....f. ............................................................... (867,991) (697,391) (385,764)
\
Standardized measure o“f discounted future net cash flows.......... $1,795,923 $1,374,710 $908,576
\
|
|
i Changes in Standardized Measure
! Year Ended December 31,
s 2003 2002 2001
Standardized measure a}t beginning of year .........ccoceevveviiecenenn, $1,374,710 $908,576 $1,982,749
Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced, net of
production costs 1 ................................................................ (429,544) (289,830) (333,200)
Changes in price, net of future production costs .................... 380,812 862,253 (2,097.695)
Extensions and disc{overies, net of future production
and development COSTS ..o 505,213 240,056 134,876
Changes in estimate[d future development costs, net of
development costs incurred during the period .................. 11,477 (43,607) 61,994
Revisions of quanti‘t‘y ESHMALES ..o evvevervsersisrirrerisssrienss (59,663) 22,146 (19,982)
Accretion of diSCOUNt ... 178,476 103,880 294,179
Net change in iNCOME tAXES..........orurirrrirrierrrircrercsensrrereeninas (174,286) (279,829) 828,820
Purchases of reserves in-place ............c.ovevevivivieveerirerennenn. 104,957 3,374 314,394
Sales of reserves in—}place ....................................................... (622) (1,403) -
Changes in product}'on rates due to timing and other............. (95,607) (150,906) (257,559)
Net increase (c‘lecrease) in standardized measure ........... 421,213 466,134 (1,074,173)
|
Standardized measure aj.t end of year.........ccoeveeeiiiienee e $1,795,923 $1,374,710 $908,576
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NOTE 14 — SUMMARIZED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION ~ UNAUDITED:

Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31,
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
2003

REVENUE.....coiviiiiti et ettt $157,546 $117,212 $115,993 $117,554
Income from OPErations ..........ccevveivvecrreeririererearieereereeireereeeraaveees 88,901 48,512 44,289 44,488
Income before cumulative effects of accounting changes............ 54,633 28,627 22,767 27,218
NELITCOIIE 11vevveve ettt ettt es b ereb bbb seeeesaes e 55,858 28,627 22,767 27,218
Earnings common per share:

Income before cumulative effects of accounting changes ........ $2.07 $1.09 $0.86 $1.03

Cumulative effects of accounting changes ...........cocecccrcrnnennn 0.05 - - -

BAaSIC .. vvivivireec oottt ettt $2.12 $1.09 $0.86 $1.03

Income before cumulative effects of accounting changes ........ $2.06 $1.08 $0.86 $1.02

Cumulative effects of accounting changes ..........c..cccovicvienns 0.05 - - -

DIIUtEA e $2.11 $1.08 $0.86 $1.02

2002

REVEINUE. ..ottt ettt et £80,530 £100,438 $94,523 $102,004
Income from OPETationsS .......ccovvviieiiirieiereececc e 14,200 29,982 26,231 34,599
NEEINICOIMIE .veiiive et eetee e e ettt e ete e et 6,256 15,984 13,693 19,466
Eamings common per share:

BaSIC ottt nen $0.24 $0.61 $0.52 $0.74

DHIULEA ..ot 0.24 0.60 0.52 0.74

F-25




!
|

j‘ GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN INDUSTRY TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to the indicated terms as used in this Form 10-K. All volumes of natural gas referred to
herein are stated at thehegal pressure base of the state or area where the reserves exist and at 60 degrees Fahrenheit and in most
instances are rounded t(i) the nearest major multiple.

\

Active property. An oil and gas property with existing production.
\

BBtu. One billion Btus.

Bef. One billion cul‘aic feet of gas.
Bcfe. One billion cu\bic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mcf of natural gas.

Bbl. One stock tanklw barrel, or 42 U.S. gallons liquid volume, used herein in reference to crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

Btu. British thermal unit, which is the heat required to raise the temperature of a one-pound mass of water from 58.5t0 59.5 degrees
Fahrenheit. ‘
|

Debt-to-Book Capit}al Ratio. A ratio indicating the financial leverage of a firm, which is calculated by dividing long-term debt by

the sum of long-term debt and stockholders’ equity.

Development well. AL well drilled within the proved area of an oil or gas reservoir to the depth of a stratigraphic horizon known to be
productive. ‘i

Exploratory well. Alwell drilled to find and produce oil or gas reserves not classified as proved, to find a new reservoir in a field
previously found to be p‘roductive of oil or gas in another reservoir or to extend a known reservoir.

|
Finding costs. Cost;s associated with acquiring and developing proved oil and gas reserves which are capitalized pursuant to
generally accepted accmimting principles, excluding any capitalized general and administrative expenses.

Gross acreage or grt})ss wells. The total acres or wells, as the case may be, in which a working interest is owned.
‘\ . .
LIBOR. Represents t‘he London Inter-Bank Overnight Rate of interest.

Liguidity. The abilit_\\/ to obtain cash quickly either through the conversion of assets or the incurrence of liabilities.

\
MBbls. One thousand barrels of crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

i
Mcf. One thousand c“ubic feet of gas.

|
Mecfe. One thousand cubic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mef of natural gas.
|

MMBbls. One millioin barrels of crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.
|
MMBu. One million Btus.

|
MMecf. One million cjubic feet of gas.
\
MMcfe. One million cubic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mef of natural gas.

|

MMcfe/d. One millioin cubic feet of gas equivalent per day.
|
i
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN INDUSTRY TERMS: (Continued)

Make-Whole Amount. The greater of 104.125% of the principal amount of the 8'4% Notes and the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest discounted to the date of redemption on a semiannual basis at the applicable
treasury rate plus 50 basis points.

Net acres or net wells. The sum of the fractional working interests owned in gross acres or gross wells.

Net profits interest. An interest in an oil and gas property entitling the owner to a share of oil or gas production subject to
production costs. '

Overriding royalty interest. An interest in an oil and gas property entitling the owner to a share of oil or gas production free of
production and capital costs.

Pooling-of-Interests. An accounting method for business combinations in which the financial statements and results of operations
are prepared as if the companies had been combined at the beginning of the earliest period shown. In addition, the assets and liabilities
of the combining companies are carried forward to the combined entity at book value.

Present value. When used with respect to oil and gas reserves, present value means the estimated future gross revenue to be
generated from the production of proved reserves, net of estimated production and future development costs, using prices and costs in
effect as of the date of the report or estimate, without giving effect to non-property related expenses such as general and administrative
expenses, debt service and future income tax expense or to depreciation, depletion and amortization, discounted using an annual
discount rate of 10%.

Primary term lease. An oil and gas property with no existing production, in which Stone has a specific time frame to establish
production without losing the rights to explore the property.

Production payment. An obligation of the purchaser of a property to pay a specified portion of future gross revenues, less related
production taxes and transportation costs, to the seller of the property.

Productive well. A well that is found to be capable of producing hydrocarbons in sufficient quantities such that proceeds from the
sale of such production exceeds production expenses and taxes.

Proved developed reserves. Proved reserves that can be expected to be recovered from existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods.

Proved reserves. The estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids which geological and engineering data
demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating

conditions.

Proved undeveloped reserves. Reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells on undrilled acreage, or from existing
wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for recompletion.

Undeveloped acreage. Lease acreage on which wells have not been drilled or completed to a point that would permit the production
of commercial quantities of oil and gas regardiess whether such acreage contains proved reserves.

Volumetric production payment. An obligation of the purchaser of a property to deliver a specific volume of production, free and
clear of all costs, to the seller of the property.

Working interest. An operating interest that gives the owner the right to drill, produce and conduct operating activities on the
property and to receive a share of production.
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